Recreation & Park Distri

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA
Thursday, August 17, 2023, 6:30 P.M.
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

NOTICE: Coronavirus COVID-19
In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), as amended by
Assembly Bill 361 (2021), board members, staff and the public can participate in this meeting
via Zoom or teleconference.

ZOOM PARTICIPATION:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85394669812

DIAL-IN PARTICIPATION: +1 669 900 9128 US

Mission Statement
Enhance the quality of life for our community by providing park facilities and recreation
programs of exceptional quality while maintaining and protecting our parklands for future
generations.

PUBLIC COMMENT: During this comment period, any person is invited to speak on any topic
that is not listed on this agenda. Action may not be taken on any matter raised during this public
comment period until the matter is specifically listed on a future agenda. Those who wish to
comment on an item that has been listed on this agenda may comment when that item has
been opened for consideration by the Board and before any action is taken.

Procedures for public comment on agenda or non-agenda items are: If at a meeting in person,
fill out a comment card located on the table in the rear of the room and give it to the General
Manager. If on a Zoom or phone call, when the Chair calls for public comment, please provide
the speaker's name and subject being addressed. The Chair will call for comments at the
appropriate time. A time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker.

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL
Teresa Higgins, Chair Michael Seaman, Director
Jessica Dias, Vice Chair Kathy Stricklin, Director

Laura Lavallee, Secretary

3. PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
It is a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.
Board members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

‘< 4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)
"4 -7 _a. Minutes of the July 2023 Regular Board Meeting
& b. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
*-10 ¢. Program Revenue and Refund Report for July 2023



1{-12 d. Payroll Report for July 2023

I3-17 e. Claims for July 2023

18 f. Revolving Fund Report for July 2023

19 -2449. Services and Supplies Summary Report as of July 2023

Z5-3€ h. Monthly Department Breakdown for July 2023

39-4H i. Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report July 2023
42 j. Minutes for April 17, 2023 Programs, Facilities and Project Committee
42 k. Minutes for June 27, 2023 Personnel and Finance Committee

44- |. Minutes for June 30, 2023 Special Board Meeting

5. PRESENTATION

5.1 Presentation of Resolution Recognizing retired Chief of Police James R. Brown for
Distinguished Service to the District

Chief of Police James R. Brown will be presented with a Resolution of Distinguished Service
upon his retirement from the District.

6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)
e, 6.1 Board vote to move the September Board Meeting to Tuesday, September 19, 2023

6.2 Select LAFCo Special District Representative Seat #7 and Authorize General Manager
4pto4 to Cast the Vote for the District

The Board will select and vote for a candidate for the LAFCo special district representative.
for Seat #7

6.3 Adopt Resolutions Approving the 2023/24 Final Budget (Resolution-Motion)
The Board will review the Proposed Final Budget for 2023/24. The Board will consider
6S-09 adopting the final budget after hearing public comments and board discussion.

a. Resolution 2023/24-3, Approving the Gann Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year
2023/2024

b. Resolution 2023/24-4, Approving the General Fund Final Budget for 2023/2024

c. Resolution 2023/24-5, Approving the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District (Assessment # 1) Final Budget for 2023/2024

d. Resolution 2023/24-6, Approving the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District (Assessment # 2) Final Budget for 2023/2024

6.4 Adopt Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of the Application for the Strategic
Growth Council’s Community Resilience Centers Project Development Grant
The Board will consider adopting Resolution 2023/24-7 authorizing staff to apply for the
Community.

Resilience Centers grant offered by the California Strategic Growth Council.

Jo-13

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)

7.1 General Manager’s Report
74-175 The Board will review the General Manager's monthly report.

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Standing Committees:
a). Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Teresa Higgins
b). Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman
c). Security and Community Relations — Chair, Director Dias

]\3



d). Ad Hoc Committee: Bohemian Park Project — Chair, Director Seaman
e). Park Advisory — Directors assigned to each park

Board members will provide reports on any standing or Ad Hoc committee meeting they may
have attended.

9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Board members will report on items of interest to the Board.

10. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required)
K% A. 2023 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase: The Leadership Conference for
~ Special Districts August 28-31, Monterey, California, Brochure

T71-8o B. Making borrowing easier: Amendment to state constitution could unlock billions of dollars
for California housing

B(-82 C. County Of Sacramento Department Of Finance Auditor-Controller Division Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund Worksheet For Fiscal Year 2022-2023

&4 D. Pickle Ball - Flyer

11. ADJOURNMENT
12. SIGN ALL APPROVED DOCUMENTS
Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, September 21, 2023

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMMODATIONS - If you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, then please contact Linda Montijo at (916) 927-3802 or fax (916) 927-3805. Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least three full business days before the start of the
meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this
agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available
to the public at the same time at the address listed above during regular business hours.

MEETING RECORDINGS - Members of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the
Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the
Superintendent of Administration, Linda Montijo.

w



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA -4 A

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 20, 2023 - 6:30 PM
MINUTES
www.fecrpd.com

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FULTON-EL CAMINO
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT HELD JUNE 15, 2023.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was reconvened by Chair Higgins at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Board Members present:

Teresa Higgin, Chair - Present Michael Seaman, Director - Present
Jessica Dias, Vice Chair - Present Kathy Stricklin, Director — Present

Laura Lavallee, Secretary — Present

Staff Members present Staff Present Via Zoom
Emily Ballus Becky McDaniel

Linda Montijo Dounia Beshara

Mike Chahal Robin Romines

Beth Johnson

Jaden Delfer Guest Present

Ryan Harder Jennifer Harris

Isaiah Patterson Paul Heglin

Diane Hansen
VISITOR COMMENTS
Jennifer Harris informed the Board that she is concerned about the dead trees in the Creekside Nature
Area which is located behind her home. The trees present a fire danger.

Paul Heglin — He previously shared his concerns regarding Seely Park with GM Ballus but has since
added a several issues to the list he provided. He provided a handout and update on the list of issues.

Diane Hansen has lived near Seely Park for 48 years and believes the park has deteriorated over the
years and patrons do not feel safe in it. She indicated the basketball court needs to be repaired and
recommended moving it away from the splash pad, so children are not exposed to inappropriate
language the participants use. She indicated the park is drawing undesirable people.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
. Minutes of the June15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
. Program Revenue and Refund Report for June 2023
. Payroll Report for June 2023
. Claims for June 2023
Revolving Fund Report for June 2023
. Services and Supplies Summary Report as of June 2023
. Monthly Department Breakdown for June 2023
Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report June 2023

b o (o B N ( B o N ¢ BN @ 2l \V]

Director Seaman made a motion to accept the Consent Items, Director Stricklin seconded the motion.
Motioned passed on a 5-0-0-0 vote.

th



5. PRESENTATIONS

5.1 Presentation of Resolution for Service to retired Chief of Police James R. Brown
Presentation was table until the August Meeting as Chief Brown could not attend.

5.2 Bond Measure Survey Results

John Isom with Isom Advisors presented the survey results. He explained to the Board the background
on General Obligation Bonds (GOB) and their limitations. He explained that way for government
entities to fund major capital improvements is through GOB’s. This is the second survey the District
has done with the previous one completed in March 2020.

The group contacted 405 voters and surveyed their attitudes towards a GOB. They asked respondents
if they would be willing to support the bond measure. The results demonstrated a 72.3% approval rate,
which is higher than the March 2020 survey results. After the group educated the consumers on
GOBs, they again asked respondents the same questions. The approval rate increase from 72.3% to
76.5%. The survey illustrates that the greatest level of approval is for the $19/month per $100,000 of
assessed value.

Mr. Isom recommends that the District continue the GOB assessment process. The survey is just the
first part of the process, the second part is the education of the community to increase support and put
the bond measure on the ballot in 2024.

Director Seaman asked if the assessment is the same between commercial and residential assess
value and when would be a good time to put it on the ballot. Mr. Isom stated the assessment is the
same between the two types of properties and that he recommends putting the measure on the
November ballot because a presidential voting year traditionally has the highest voter turnout.

5.3 Park Capital Improvement Projects
General Manager Ballus read the update letter from Jack Scroggs, KASL Engineers for the Howe Park

bridges replacements. Mr. Scroggs explained the delays were due to a myriad of supply chain issues
which have delayed the work until September — October of 2023.

Michael Sanez, reported on Seely Park Splash Pad repairs. His group removed both pumps and were
able to repair them. Once they installed them the float valve went out and was repaired. They had to
modify the relay system since the old system is very old. Once that was done, they discovered a leak
in the concrete and get that repaired. Everything was corrected and once they turned it on, they
discovered the nozzles are plugged up. Once these are repaired and the chlorine and acid are
reconnected, then the county can come out and re-inspect. Director Seaman feels the county is the
problem and asked the General Manager to bring it up to Supervisor Desmond to have him make sure
it is a priority with the County. Director Lavallee felt that was a good idea if the county is unresponsive,
she feels we need to wait to see how the county responds.

6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)

6.1 Public Hearing, and Approval of Resolutions Approving the Engineer’s Report,
Confirming Diagram and Assessment Ordering Levy of Assessment for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 for the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement Assessment
Districts
The Public Hearing was opened at 7:25 p.m. The Public was invited to make comments on the
Assessments. There were no public comments. Director Lavallee made a motion to adopt Resolution
2023/24-1 and 2023/24-2, Confirming Diagram and Assessment and Levy of Assessment for Fiscal
Year 2023-24 for the Fulton-El Camino Parks Maintenance and Recreation and Improvement Districts



(Assessment #1 and Assessment #2). Director Higgins seconded the motion. Director Seaman stated
he hopes that one of these days we won't have to have a zone A & B. Resolutions were adopted by a
vote of 5-0-0-0. Public Hearing was closed at 7:35 p.m.

6.2 Consider Adopting Ordinance 2023-01 informal Bidding Procedures in Compliance with the
Uniform PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT (Section 22000, et seq. of the
Public Contract Code

Motion by Director Dias and seconded by Director Lavallee to adopt Ordinance 2023-01. Ordinance
2023-01 adopted by a vote of 5-0-0-0.

7. INFORMATION ITEMS (No Action Required)

7.1 Initiation of the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget Building Workshop

GM Ballus reported that during COVID-19, the district was originally not eligible for any government
funding aid and lost $735,000. However, the State finally allocated $535,000 in a special districts
COVID relief funds. During COVID, and to assist with the lost revenue, staff applied for grants and was
able to secure $10M in grants awards.

Property taxes and the two assessments only covers 60 percent of expenses. Staff must earn the
other 40 percent through services and programming. Furthermore, the Educational Revenue
Augmentation Fund (ERAF) takes off 33 percent of District property taxes, by law, and shifts it to local
K-14 schools. Since the ERAF inception in 1992 inception, the District has had over $13 million
shifted. The CalPERS unfunded liability continues to be another hit to the District’s finances. And
District staffing has been reduced with 11,000 less staff hours than pre-Covid.

7.2 Seely Park Status Report

GM Ballus stated that all parks have suffered some level of unexpected disruptions this year, which

require re-deployment of staff and disruption of planned work. She responded to the comments that

local resident Paul Heglin had submitted to the District:

1. Dead Trees — Suffered a backflow valve issue which caused Sacramento Suburban Water
District to cut off water to park. A water truck was brought in to provide water. An arborist was
consulted regarding the trees. SMUD removed a portion of the redwood trees, and we are
working with them to remove the rest of the topped trees.

Back park fence — As resources are available the fence will be replaced

Water Fountains rusted out — As resources are available, the water fountains will be replaced.

Benches in poor shape — Staff has begun to replace these.

Underground pump that drains rain needs to be repaired so lakes don’t form during the rains. —

Staff has not been able to locates any storm drains and is asking the County for help.

Playground equipment in poor condition — Equipment has been ordered, expected to arrive in

September.

7. Sand areas have weeds in them — the new landscape crews have been advised that the
District will continue to monitor to make sure weeds are removed.

8. Sand Box with two metal pieces sticking out — Staff repeatedly places cones on the pieces, and
they were stolen several times. Staff removed the metal pieces. New equipment is at corporate
yard following a 30-week order delay.

9. Water Park not working — Splash repair in progress and was discussed in item 5.3.

10. Bathrooms disgusting — Cosmetically, the restrooms need to be upgraded. It is on our projects
list. They are being cleaned twice a day. Staff continues to brainstorm on how to mitigate the
restroom issues at Seely.

11. The Pump shed is rotting along the bottom — As resources become available the shed will be
addressed.

12. The front gates are all rusted and ugly — They will be re-painted next week.

aorwN

o



13. The light at the back entrance is sometimes off for days — Staff is working SMUD to see who
owns the light.

14. Basketball court is cracked, too close to splash pad for children’s ears, needs to be removed —
there are no plans to remove the basketball court.

7.3 General Manager’s Report

GM Ballus reported that she is applying for a Shine Grant along with Sacramento Metro Air Quality
District, SMUD, and Aura Planning for a community resilience center. She recently received a draft
MOU regarding Babcock Park and is having it reviewed by our legal group.

Supervisor Harder and Delfer reported having the biggest group yet for the Fourth of July celebrations.

7. Committee Reports
Standing Committees:
a) Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Higgins — Did not meet.
b) Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman — Met and was covered prior
c) Security and Community Relations — Chair. Director Dias — Did not meet.
d) Ad Hoc Committee: Bohemian Park Project — Chair, Director Seaman — Did not meet.
e) Park Advisory — Did not meet.

8. Director’s Comments
Director Dias — No Comments.

Director Higgins — The $10M grant is to be used specifically at Bohemian Park, where we will be
building a gym for the first time ever.

Director Lavallee — No Comments.
Director Stricklin — No Comments.

Director Seaman —Reported Officer Mohamed will be getting a medal from a statewide agency on July
31, 2023, at 11:00 am in Point Reyes. He thanked Jennifer Harris for the remarks on the trees in the
nature area. He indicated the homeless population in Cottage Park has increased from two people to
about eight people. He attended the CARPD legislative meeting, and the Greater Arden Chamber of
Commerce event held at the Howe Park Community Center.

10. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. CARPD Legislative Report — June 2023 - Director Seaman happy to report life and property are
safe now since the legislators are out of session. Key issues have been taken care of, but the trailer
bills will be rolling into the next session.

B. CARPD Board Elections

C. CSDA Annual Conference, Monterey, CA August 28-31, 2023

D. AB 1086: Joint Exercise of Powers Act: Sacramento County Partnership on Homelessness.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned 8:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Linda Montijo Superintendent of Administration

APPROVED:

Teresa Higgins, Chair
Board of Directors

ATTEST:
Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors




GL2SS' Lyl Spunjay JO 19N snusAsy LA [eloL sidieoay xel QLA
LA siauaq pied-1efojdw3 ul ¢ pue sexe) pied-iahojdwg ur ¢ sepnjoul ..
sebueyo [euosess 1o} JUNoJJ. J,USa0pP YdIym - yjuow Jad waeyl }8bpng yoes Jo Yiz|/| Sewnssy ,
sol|ddng s9||ddng
ieareaR enuensy QLA B S9OIMSS LA Seueles dLA | °nuSASY QLW BSeOINSS ALW - Seleles QLN
| n = 82l|0d J.ed| | L L -

syiedo B OOOO0.0N [ OOOOO_ON

00°000°0¥ - 00°000°0%

uoneasoayd O0.000,00 Siedna I O0.000.0@

00°000°'08 00°000°08

L.uonensiuiwpy@ OOOO0.00—. I OOOOO_OO_‘
~ 00°000°0Z} O - 00°000°0C!
€zoz Ainr a1
precsa €20z Ainr LA anuaAsy pue sainjipuadxy
anuaAay pue sainypuadxy]
%¢g€CC %98°Cl %0L° L1 juadg |enjoy Jo % QLA oBelaAy sieak  Jold
%86°E %EVLL %L0° L1 1e6png Jo % ALA
00'¥82'¥SS‘S €€°061°962 00°€¥8°L09°L 26°98¥‘cel 00°125°20L°C 26°0€9'SLl «pajabpng
SLCSS Iyl SLZSS Il 29°¢0'e8l z9'cco‘esl 82°'G.¢'€€T 82°'G.¢8'€€T |ejol puelo
= . 0S'evP'e 0S'€v¥'C = - salnjipuadx3 |eyide)
- - - - - - uondwapay ueoT
00CL¥'LS 00¢CLy'LS 8/°050°GZ 8/°050'G¢ 62°L.9'L¢€ 62°LL9'L€ a2l|0d Hled
0C'66¢£'8 02'66€'8 L¥'¥€8'09 LY ¥€8'09 ¥S'6LLVC ¥S'6LL'VC s)ied
00'88¥'2E 00'88¥'2¢ 26'G81'8 z6'G81°8 V67,29 EV'6¥.'29 uoljealosy
Gg'ege'ey GG'esz'ey G6'8L5'08 G6'815'08 20'69L'€LL 2069LCLL xxUONEISIUILPY
- - - - 00°00% 00°'00v pieog
soljddng soljddng

anuaAay AlA anuaAay ALiN sale|es dLA sale|es dliN weiboid

(1ea A Jo %8 @)

'8 S9VIAIBS QLA

'8 S8VIAIBS LN

€202 ‘1€ - T AIngr
ydean Arewwing anudAdy pue ‘safiddng ‘[jo1led [BIOL $7/€T Ad

PLYSI YIBd 7 UONBIIINY OUIWE)) [-Uo[n g

g ¥# VON3IOV LNISNOD N3 LI



Account

9310

9310

9310
9429
9429
9646
9697
9708
9790

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA #4 C

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

PROGRAM REVENUE AND FACILITY REPORT

July 1-31, 2023

Category
Vehicle Code fines 4,951.66
DMV Receipts
Citation Payments to Contract Agencies -
Net Vehicle Code Fines Revenue
Building & Picnic Rental
Edison Rental Revenue
Recreation Fees
Law Enforcement Services
Water Resale*
Other Income
Bank Service Fee (10.00)
Credit Card Fees (1,762.45)
Cal Card Rebate -
SCP Pool Supply Double Payment 144.69
Donation to Offset Pond Water Costs 167.00
Grant Reimbursement 13,721.00
Grant Reimbursement 19,080.00
Misc. - M Seaman CARP Exp Reimbursement 968.64
Total July Revenue Deposits
YTD Revenue Deposits
* 1/2 Share of the Cottage Water is Rebilled to San Juan Unified School District
Building Rentals 9,820.00
Picnic Site Fees 2,405.00
Edison Rent 4,555.73
Recreation Fees 32,488.00
Ranger Account 4,951.66
Ranger Patrol Services 57,172.00
Ranger Event Security 240.00
Maintenance Services 3,698.78
Line of Credit Payments -
Other Income (1,627.76)
Grants 32,801.00
Board CAPR Reimb 968.64
YTD Revenue Deposits 147,473.05
2023 July Revenue 147,473.05
2022 July Revenue 73,050.87
2023 YTD Revenue 147,473.05
2022 YTD Revenue 73,050.87

YTD Tax Deposits
(Last year tax receipts at this point - $0)
Total YTD Revenue Received (refunds not deducted)

Amount

4,951.66
12,225.00
4,655.73
32,488.00
57,412.00
3,5631.78
32,308.88

147,473.05

147,473.05

147,473.05



FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CLAIMS FOR PROGRAM AND FACILITY REFUNDS

July 1-31,2023

Program # Program Name Code Issued to Amount
3501 Pool Rental 9646 Bayne, Kelly 100.00
3501 Pool Rental 9646 Browning, Cathryn 100.00
3405 Softball 9646 Corpe, Michael 495.00
3405 Softball 9646 Davenport, Lillian 495.00
3201 Adventure Camp 9646 Farmer, Amy 216.00
3624 Gymnastics 9646 Kruse, Joy 30.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 Lee, Katie 60.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 Santilano, Lauren 60.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 Snell, Deborah 55.00
2400 Picnic Rental 9429 0 -
2400 Building Rental 9429 0 -
3201 Adventure Camp 9646 1 216.00
3405 Softball 9646 2 990.00
3501 Pool Rental 9646 2 200.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 3 175.00
3526 Water Aerobics 9646 0 -
3624 Gymnastics 9646 1 30.00

July Revenue Refunds 1,611.00
July Facility Refunds 0.00
Total July Refunds 1,611.00
YTD Refunds 1,611.00

v



BOARD

J Dias

T Higgins

L Lavallee
M Seaman
K Stricklin

ADMINISTRATION

Emily Ballus
L. Montijo
Mike Chahal

D Beshara

RECREATION
B McDaniel

J Delfer

R Romines

R Harder

Argueta, A
Ball, M
Barrows, P
Barthclomew, A
Bartholomew, M
Bazan, M
Bornmann, K
Burnett, M
Calhoun, K
Charlow, B
Chairez, A
Chaves, N
Chavez, N
Crow, C
Elser, D
Elston, N
Ferguson, M
Fischer, S
Fominskaya, O
Garvin, G
Hallstrom, C
Hallstrom, E
Henry, H
Ibarra, K
Immoos, M
Isaacson, B
Jennings, E
Kenyon, H
Kenyon, M
Ketsdever, S
Kirkpatrick, B
Larser, E
Layna, S

Lee, C
Londeree, A
Londeree, B
Medina, M
Mohle, K
Mohle, T
Newell, J
Olmstead, A
Orozco, A
Rex, K
Rodriguez, M

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA #4 D
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
Payroll Report July 1 - 31, 2023

July 1-15 July 16-30 Total YTD

BOARD
J Dias -
T Higgins 100.00 100.00
L Lavallee -
M Seaman 50.00 50.00
K Stricklin 50.00 50.00

| 200.00 | 200.00 |
General Manager 4,634.50 4,634.50 9,269.00
Superintendent of Administration 3,346.65 3,346.65 6,693.30
Director of Finance and Admin. 3,187.50 3,187.50 6,375.00
Accounting Clerk 2,017.50 2,017.50 4,035.00

I 26,372.30 | 26,372.30 |
Recreation Superintendent 4,068.40 4,068.40 8,136.80
Recreation Supervisor 2,676.96 2,676.96 5,353.92
Recration Supervisor 2,676.96 2,676.96 5,353.92
Recreation Supervisor 2,548.97 2,548.97 5,097.94
Aquatics 647.13 215.71 862.84
Aquatics 143.48 143.48
Recreation Leader 488.80 952.38 1,441.18
Recreation Leader 553.52 903.54 1,457.06
Recreation Leader 667.48 797.72 1,465.20
Recreation Leader 387.50 775.00 1,162.50
Synchro Coach -
Recreation Leader 394.68 681.72 1,076.40
Field Supervisor 83.60 188.10 271.70
Aquatics -
Events Staff 197.10 197.10
Aquatics -
Recreation Leader 545.38 765.16 1,310.54
Aquatics 639.38 662.63 1,302.01
Aquatics - 73.63
Aquatics 468.88 403.00 871.88
Aquatics 525.03 24827 773.30
Events/Rec Leader -
Aquatics 403.00 542.50 945.50
Events/Field Sup 667.48 1,144.48 1,811.96
Aquatics 201.50 162.75 364.25
Aquatics 1,276.60 1,296.24 2,572.84
Aquatics 131.75 131.75
Recreation Leader 533.17 1,009.36 1,542.53
Field Supervisor 209.00 209.00 418.00
Aquatics -
Aquatics 707.42 846.56 1,553.98
Aquatics 394.79 382.58 777.37
Aquatics 628.06 645.15 1,273.21
Aquatics 54.25 54.25 108.50
Aquatics 899.47 272.69 1,172.16
Aquatics 765.16 496.54 1,261.70
Events 324.83 394.05 718.88
Bridges/Adv Camp 849.83 1,695.06 2,544.89
Aquatics 575.72 1,391.85 1,967.57
Aquatics 461.43 568.24 1,029.67
Recreation Leader 558.00 829.25 1,387.25
Aquatics 195.36 402.93 598.29
Aquatics 138.38 329.67 468.05
Events 420.48 420.48
Aquatics 411.07 183.15 594.22
Events 628.68 456.30 1,084.98
Aquatics 54.25 73.63 127.88
Aquatics 537.24 520.96 1,058.20

il



Ronquillo, X Aquatics 786.63 807.03 1,593.66
Smith, C Recreation Leader 577.94 944 24 1,522.18
Stoughton, W Aquatics 651.20 960.52 1,611.72
Vela, A Recreation Leader 826.21 1,212.86 2,039.07
| 68,978.51 | 68,978.51 |
PARK POLICE
Beth-Ann Johnson Interim - Chief 4,000.00 9,800.00 13,800.00
1 Patterson Sergeant 1,545.96 1,635.15 3,181.11
K Bivians Officer 1,186.80 1,450.20 2,637.00
K Chumber Officer 1,846.05 1,020.93 2,866.98
Davis, T CSO 157.12 333.88 491.00
C Harnal Officer -
Lethbridge, J Officer 1,120.80 923.99 2,044.79
J Mohamed Ranger 1,313.18 1,441.18 2,754.36
T Noonan Officer 763.99 820.40 1,584.39
T Schubin Officer 689.46 1,073.62 1,763.08
M VanCamp Ranger 298.62 255.96 554.58
[ 31,677.29 | 31,677.29 |
MAINTENANCE
David Price Park Maintenance 111 2,734.34 2,734.34 5,468.68
Steve Clark Park Maintenance II 1,829.71 1,829.71 3,659.42
Maura Jacobs Park Maintenance I1 1,829.71 1,829.71 3,659.42
G Putt Park Maintenance I1 1,829.71 1,829.71 3,659.42
K Bell Park Maintenance II -
J Arab Park Maintenance 874.56 874.56 1,749.12
A Guzman Park Maintenance 983.88 1,147.86 2,131.74
Huddleston, R Park Maintenance 655.92 674.14 1,330.06
W Khan Park Maintenance 892.78 1,166.08 2,058.86
W Ligsay Park Maintenance 450.58 589.22 1,039.80
| MAINTENANCE TOTAL 24,756.52 | 24,756.52 |
|TOTAL SALARIES 151,984.62 | 151,984.62 |
ADDITIVES, TAXES AND BENEFITS
Auto and Cell Phone Allowance 150.00 150.00 300.00 300.00
Social Security/Medicare 3,135.41 3,326.74 6,462.15 6,462.15
PARS 1,180.93 1,286.29 2,467.22 2,467.22
State Unemployment Insurance 351.22 406.16 757.38 757.38
Health 20,608.84 20,608.84 20,608.84
Dental 838.50 838.50 838.50
VSP 222.50 222.50 222.50
Disability Insurance 482.69 482.69 482.69
PERS Retirement 24.874.48 24,874.48 24,874.48
CAPRI - Workers Compensation 22.267.00 22,267.00 22,267.00
Total Additives 79,280.76 79,280.76
Total Additives & Salaries 231,265.38 231,265.38
Year To Date Payroll Total 231,265.38

12



| abed
[4&44 100d Je Xi4 8}240u0) sayiddng - jodaq awoH MNVE SN 00St ZL1z 6E.. | L#SSessy
89'699 8)110]yd0dAH wnipos [e2IWaYd JejSYLoN 005+ [44%4 82+, |l#tssessy
80661 L 8juojyoodAH wnipos [e2IWaYD JejSYLUON 00S¥ [44%4 12.. | L#SSessy
86°068°1 S311ddNS LNIVIN @1ing ZLiz
62,02 Wwi00l}say 10J X207 JooQg EmEmom_me Jied sMoH Z_Somm Q Y007 WOos|04 00EY LLLe Syl jeisusn
62°L02 S3DIAY3S LNIVIN aling %
LL0vP'Z 19pJQ Jan0Q y8s bdpz aping Jawwing/buuds - ou| ‘sisbeueyy 198/01d Juld MNvdE SN £06¢ G802 6E..L jelsusg
18°062'L sabeyoed Jeaddy 0} 89110N suog % Asjjpuuog ¥y 00vY G802 0€+. |eJausn
76°069°C S3DIAY3S ONILNIMd G802
00655 sang diysiaquiaiy SddD 0012 1902 Tyl jelousn
00052°€ s994 dIysIaqus|\ [enuuy adyvo 0012 1902 [ |eJauan
00°508°C dIHSYIgNaN 1902
00 7€} 2oulensu| JuUsA3 )17 Jo uoleIgee) - JadjaH Juan3 MNVE SN 00+2 1G0T 6ExL |eJausn
00'¥EL S0UJBNSU| JUBAT UOIUNaY - Jad|aH JusA3 MNVE SN 00¥2 1602 [ |eJaudn
0061 90UJBNSU| JUSAT UOIUNSY - Jad|aH JUsAl MNVE SN 00v2 1602 [ |eJausn
00°00S°€ uolNQUIUOY |enuuy jeH is| - soueinsu| Aypger ‘Ausdoid EETZ) 00¥¥ 1602 8l |eJausn
00°'65€'8S UORNQUIUOY [BNUUY J[BH IS| - 80ueInsu| Ajljiqer] ‘Auadold EETZ) 00€2 1602 8l |eJausn
00°9%2°29 JONVHNSNI 1502
£/68 Bunesy AJuluo|N 10} SSUdIMPUES - I]aQ InobnQ MNvE SN 0012 802 6ExL
88'¥81 bunesy young Ajyuo - 19Binqysews MNVE SN 0012 8€02 6E.L
€80l buieay Ajyuop 1oy saydimpues - ljed 1nobnQ MNVE SN 0012 8£02 6Ex/
8Z'LL sa|/ddng Buness|\ Alyjuop - 19618 MNVE SN 0012 8£02 6EL
22208 NOILINDOO3Y FIA01dINT 8£02
GL'L buped - sbeles olgnd Ajunoy MNVE SN 00£2 L£0Z [ |eJaudn
GL'L bunyied - abeles dijgnd Aunod MNVE SN 00€£Z 1£02 [ |eJausn
GL'L buped - abeles aignd Ajunoy MNVE SN 00€2 L£0Z 6ExL |eJaudn
GLL buped - sbeles agnd Ajunod MNvE SN 00€2 1£02 6EL |elousn
88°LS juswiasinquiiey abesyin epulq ‘oljuopy 00€2 LE0Z 9Zx. |eJausn
86'GY juswesinquiiey abesyiy e|unoQ ‘eJeysag 00€2 1£0Z Ll jelouen
98'%01 T3AVYHL SSANISNg 1202
81'G6 sallddng bunsa - Aemajes MNVE SN 00L2 6202 6E/L |eJousn
$9'LL saiddng buijes|y spiemy 82jjod - sjnoids MNVE SN 0012 6202 6E.L ZEIED)
16'9¢ sa|iddng Buisa|y spiemy 891104 - s,Asjey MNVE SN 0042 6202 6ExL [ENED)
66'Gl uonduosgng buiesy suljuQ - Wooz MNVE SN 0042 6202 6ExL jelsuan
¥9'986 ueweag |9eydli Joj buibpoT - sbpoT eAeus | MNVE SN 00LL 6202 BExL jelsuan
Zv'90Z°L ISN3dX3 ONILIIN SSANISNG 6202
G6°0EY uoleNURUOD G2-£2/220Z ON UOHN|0SaY "dioD |eusnor Ajed 00£2 5002 ¥l.l |Z#SSOSSY
G6'0EY uonenunuo) Gz-£2/220Z ON UonNjosay “dio9 [ewnor Ajieq 00£2 5002 Cl.. |L#SSOSSY
06°198 S3DILON V931 ‘ONISILYIAQY S002
|ejo] apoo junowy uonduasag JOpUdA pue 3} 8poH weiboid apon ‘ON pung
uoisiAIg fAunop
3o13sIg

€20z ‘1e- L Ainp
1¥0d3y SWIV1D

LOIH1S10 ¥HVd ANV NOILVIYO3Y ONIWVYO 13-NOLTINd

3 v# - VN3OV LNISNOD N3 LI

i3



Z obed

L9'¥9 (uosip3 ze€z) 8299¢€0 Il'g 1918\ adMSS 009% 861C GExL L#Ssossy
#9°058°L Jled uelwsyog - 00-1.229%0 liig 1818\ AMSS 00C¥ 861¢C VExL L#Ssassy
02095} BlUY BJUBS - 00-2929%0 lIlg JS1epA aMSS 002 861C PE«L L#Ssassy
€6°101°L ded MalAlled - 00-€929% IIlg J8jepA AMSS 002 861C PE«L L#sSsassy
18'G69'| Yed Al9as - 00-2929%0 IIig 191 aAMSS 002 861¢ VExL L#SSassy
29°'10S°'L Hled 8MOH - 91.G9¢€0 llig J181e A AMSS 002y 861¢ YE«L L#Ssassy
L0'8YY'Y Yed 8bejo) - #1690 Ilig JojeM aAMSS 002 861¢ YE«L L#Ssassy

18°112°81 HILVM 8612
00'99¢ 11lg suoyd 800 uley auoyds|e ssauisng yuligje L 00€2 1612 LExL |elsusg
6L'SYy doys - g suoyd 181V 002¥ 1612 Gyl jeJauag
4R 7 ll'g suoyd 181V 00€2 1612 Yl |eldusn

1€°98% INOHd3T3L 1612
00°'S6% |BJuay UoIsualxy 19]10| 8|qenod MNVE SN 002y G612 6€xL L#Ssassy

00°'S6¥ 1VSO0dSId 39VM3S S612
1G'¥.8 g se9 380d 00S¥ 2612 62xL L#ssossy

LS'v.8 SVO 2612
8G°9€€ uosip3 - |jig du}99|3 anins 009% 16134 €L L#Ssassy
YEV61°C 100d - |Iig 910913 dnns 00S¥ L6L¢C CExL L#ssassy
6G°€55'E llg du308|3 dnns 002y 151%4 LExL L#ssassy

15°%80°9 ALIDINLO3T3 1612
6V'€LL'T jJuay 80O 82110d £20Z Isnbny 077 sbulploH din/ed Uelis|QoIN 00v¥ [74%4 GCxl |eisuan

6Y'ELLT juay Auadoid jeay [J7%4
€T’ LL X3ld ¥ - Jouisig Jeje | uequngns ojuswelsdes MNVE SN 009% 8912 6ExL L#SSosSsy
69°'€9 xa|dnQ_- JoMysIg J8je M\ UBQINGNS OjusWEIdeS MNVdE SN 009% 891¢ 6ExL L#ssossy
1L 66¥% Jled uelwisyog - jouisig JejepA uequngng ojusweldes MNVE SN 00Z¥ 8912 6ExL L#Ssassy
19'G9L BJiUY BJUES - JOLISIJ J9JeAA Ueqingng Ojusweloes MNVE SN 002v 891¢ 6+ L#Ssdssy
2,05y Hed MalAjiag - JoulsIg J9JeAA ueqingng ojusweldes MNVE SN 002 89L¢ 6€xL L#Ssossy
¥6°'88% Yed Al8ag - jouisiqg Jeje ueqingng ojusuieldes MNVE SN 002y 891C 6E€xL L#Ssassy
£€2°990't Jdied SMOH - Joujsiq J8JeA\ ueqingng ojuswelsdes MNVE SN 00Zv 8912 6E€xL L#Ssassy
88'6v1'C Yied abeyo) - joulsig JojeA UBGINGNS 0JUSWEIOES MNVE SN 00Z¥ 89l¢ 6ExL L#Ssassy
98'€ $9||ddng uoiebul| - silempiey 30V MNVE SN 00Z¥ 8912 6ExL L#Ssassy
Sv'El uofebiu| 8bejo) Joj pIouS|0S - OBWION MNVE SN 002Z¥ 891¢ 6ExL L#ssossy

8£°¢.8'6 S317ddNS ONIGINNTd 8912
00'G6€ Jied uelwsayog je anjea uonebu bunies| ,z paoeiday|  sedinieg adesspue] usals) plelawg 002t /912 Ol./. |z#ssessy
00°'88S %ed 9bejjo) - 99IA8S DVAH Apapenp ojusweloeg suonnjog bulping WAy 00SY L91¢ Cxl L#Ssassy
00°60€‘L Sed 8MOH - 80IA18S DVAH Alapend ojuawieIoeg suoyn|os buipjing NgY 00S¥ 291¢ Lxl l#Ssassy

00'882°C S3JIAY3S LNIVIN ONIGINNTd L9912
8l'vC juswaoe|day youag Aj9as - jodeq swoH MNVYd SN 00Zv 4454 6€xL L#Ssassy
60°€LL juswade|day DAY - 1odeg swoH MNVE SN 002y 4454 6ExL L#ssassy

LT°L6) S317ddNS LNIVIN dINI NV [44%4
00'G/8% Jied 8MOH - soueusjuley adeospueT Ainp|  seoiniag edeospue usals) pleiswg 002V wie L.l |c#ssessy
00'6/8°. (v ejues 'mainjjag ‘oyog ‘Ajees ‘abepo)) soueusiurely adeospue ] Ainf|  sedialag adeospue] usal) plelawig 00Z¥ %A Gl.. |z#sSsessy

00°0S2°Z1L S3DIAY3IS LNIVIN /dINI ANV (2474
|ej0] ©po) junowy uonduosaq 10pUaA pue op}il 8pod weiboid 2po) ‘ON pung

uoIsIAIg fAunoo

pusia




¢ abed

86°0€L anssi| yjeg pue sayddng bujues|) - 014 jodeq swoH MNvd SN 00EY [44%4 6ExL jejsuan
G.'Gl8 SJaul ysel] - auln MNVE SN 00€Y [A4%4 6ExL |elduan
8Y'LG sal|ddng bujues|g - jodsg awoH MNVE SN 00€¥ {4434 BE+L lelauag

,0'8€8°L S317ddNS 1viaolsnd [44%4
61651 X 8 WNIP3IA 8 SAA0|S) "dsIF 8IUIIN 9814 JopMOd Soxog g - UoZewy MNVE SN 002¥y 143%4 6E+«L | L#SSOSSY

61°6G51 LNINGIND3 TYNOSHId ) 4254
28'cel [ejuay JOMO - JodsQ swoH MNVE SN 002 G122 6ExL L#SSOSSY
99'666 [ejuay JOMO - JodsQ SwoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ G2 6ExL L#Ssassy
(99'666) win}ay - [ejuay JAMO - JodaQ awoH MNVE SN 002y G.22 6E€«L | L#SSOSSY
99'666 [BJUSY JOMO - JodaQ awoH MNVYE SN 002¥ G/2¢ 6ExL L#sSsassy
009L€ Susjulid/I81d0) 1oy Joesjuo) uawdinbg *ou| dnot ABojouyoa] Xizipg 00€2Z G122 0P+l [EIENED)

8¥'8¥0°C S3SVIT/SLNIH G122
Or'€S sueQ ALIS[ 10 [8n4 - UOIABYD MNVE SN 002¥ 9€2¢ 6E«L L#SSoSsy
09'85 sue ALIar Joj [on4 - UoIABYD MNvVd SN 002y 9¢€2¢ 6ExL L#Ssossy
€5°1C siebpaH |Inuy - Jodaq swoH MNVE SN 002y 9€2¢C 6E€«L | L#SSOSSY
6E'G1 110 Jeg - jJodag swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€eC 6ExL L#Ssassy
08°L8 sueQ ALIar Joj [an4 - UOIABYD MNVE SN 00C¥ 9€2¢ 6ExL L#Ssassy
8.°08 0G4 pJo4 pIQ 10} [dn4 - UOIABYD MNVYE SN 00Z¥y 9¢€2¢ 6ExL L#ssassy
SE6LL 0G4 PJO4 M8N Joj [8n4 - UOIABYD MNVE SN 002y 9€22 6E€«L | L#SSOSSY
202 sueQ Auar Joj [an4 - uoiAsyd MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€22 6E€«L | L#SS8SSY
20€ELL JeD doQ Joj [an4 - uoiAsyd MNVE SN 002y 9€22 6E€«L | L#SSOSSY
11°09 sue) Auar Joj [an4 - UoIABYD MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€2 6E+L L#Ssossy
66901 Jed do) Joj [an4 - UoiAsyD MNVE SN 00cy 9€2¢e 6€xL | L#SSOSSY
L1 9v sued ALIr 10J [9Nn4 - UOIABYD MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€22 6€«L | L#SSdsSSY
Ve v JOMOI\ JOJ [BN4 - Nd/INY MNVE SN 00zy 9€22 6EL L#Ssassy
1G°0v J9MOIA JO} [8n - [IBYS MNVE SN 00cy 9€22 6€xL | L#SSOSSY
€0°'8l SHUe |leWS 10J |Bn4 - Nd/NY MNVE SN 002Z¥ 9¢£22 6€.. | L#SSassy
1268 0G4 mau Joj [an4 - Nd/INY MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9¢£22 6S.. | L#SSassy
00°08 UBA 3nig |18n4 - NNV MNVE SN 002y 9€2¢ 6E€«L | L#SSdSSY
00811 ueA SJUM [3n4 - NdINY MNVE SN 002Z¥ 92z 6€.. | L#sSOSSY
66°£6 UBA SHUM [Bnd - NdINY MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9¢22 6€.. | L#SSassy
10°0L UBA anig |end - NdINV MNVE SN 00¢Z¥ 9€ec 6ExL L#Ssassy
66'89¥'C | pouad Joj sabiey) jen4 ojuswieioeg Jo Aunoy 00 9€2Z LL«L Al | leldusg

20°108°¢ S31TddNS LNVOIHgN1/13nd 9¢22
81'GE saysnig |INS Dgg - jodeq awoH MNVE SN 00¢Yy 92¢c 6E€xL | L#SSasSSY
9v'8LL sa|ddng g eJAaWED |Iel | 3|qBHOd - UOZEWY MNVE SN 00Cy 9222 6E«L | L#SSOSSY
29'¢c I3]E3pa3/\\ S,eine|\ J0} pesH Ja)espasp| - UMBT JaMOd Ssiig MNVE SN 002y 9222 6E€«L | L#SSBSSY
G269 buuig Jsyeapas - uieH-leg MNVE SN 002y 9zee 6E«L | L#SSOSSY
19°6€EL $91|ddng 3 BISWED 9|qelod - UoZeWY MNVE SN 00cZ¥ 9¢ce 6ExL L#Ssassy
00°LE YD pue ajug yojods - jobie | MNVE SN 00cC¥ 9¢¢c 6ExL L#SSassy
28°L6 A6 Sausjjeq - 8|eS8JOY A 001S0D MNVE SN 002y 9¢¢c 6E€«L | L#SSdSSY
(yZ'el) uinjay djewpio) - jodeq swoH MNVYE SN 00€Yy 9222 B6ExL elduag
621} usydly ||eH Joj Jasuadsig deos - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 00€y 9¢¢¢ 6ExL elsuan

62°8¢Y S700.1 3719vaN3dX3 92¢¢
6¥'8¥ Jieday 80IM18S 0G| 4 pJo4 - Jieday oy 4000 MNVE SN 002 §S0¢2 6ExL | L#SSdSSY

6v°8Y AY3S LNIVIN SAILONOLNY 5022
668 (uosip3 8z€£z) 10-82GZ€0 II'g 191eAA AMSS 009% 861¢C GExL L#Ssassy
|ejo] apod junowy uonduasag IOpUBA pue a[ji1 9pod weiboug apoH "ON pung

uoIsiAIg funoy

1UIsIg

1<



4 abed
SO'EY saiddng piaid - ailempieH 30V MNvdE Sn 00zZv 2582 6E«. | L#SSOSSY
¥1°€01 s9ljddng ume - jodag swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 2582 6S.. | L#ssassy
16'LY soyiddns - jybiai4 JogieH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 2582 6€.. | L#ssassy
£8'165°L swuoyun enbes s - uolelodio) vy MNVE SN ¥0€€ 2582 6EL [EIED)
0079 sddy yuudiebui - sonsnr Jo juswpedaq MNVE SN £0G€E 2582 6E..L EEIED)
00'%9 sddy juudisbui - sonsnr jo juswipedsg MNVE SN ¥0EE 2582 6ExL |eJausn
00°0€ | uoissag dul piald qnid 8INJUBAPY - MJBWSUID MNVE SN 102€ 2582 6EL |eJausn
0522 | UoISsag diL pIdl4 gnid SINJUSAPY - YJewsui) MNVYE SN 102¢ 2582 6EL [ENED)
00°0€ | uoissag du| plal4 gn|O 8JNJUSAPY - }JBWsuI) MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E.. |eJausn
06'82 Z uoIssag du piai4 qnjd 8INjusApY - JJewaul) MNVE SN 10Z¢ 2682 6E.. |eJausn
00°0¢ Z uoissag duL pjai4 qnid aINjusApY - }BWwsuID MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E.. |eJausn
00°0¢ Z U0ISsag diuL pidl4 nid SINJUSAPY - YJewsui) MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E/ |eJaudn
00°0€ € uoIssag du pidl4 qnjd 8NjusApY - JIBWaUID MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E/ |eJauan
00°0¢ € uoissag dul pidl4 qnjd 8INjusApPY - J}IBWaUI) MNVE SN 10Z¢ 2582 6E.L |eJauan
0682 ¢ uoissag dul pial4 qnjD 8NjusApY - JJeWwauI) MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E./ [ZEER)
L1z spueg 1SUM Buiwwimg - Agqo7 AqqoH MNVE SN 102¢ 2582 6EL [ZEED)
98'522 SHOBUS gN|D BINJUBAPY - 09}S0D MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E.L [ZEED)
66'€EE sa1|ddng Jawwng qn|J 8JnjusApy - Jodeq 890 MNVE SN 102€ 2582 6E/ |eJoudn
ZL'8S Aued €ZZId pJemay |00Ydg 18Ry - §,Jesea) ol MNVE SN £0Z¢e 2582 6E. |eJauan
8G'G8 SHOBUS |00Y0S JBYY - }obie | MNVE SN £02¢e 2582 6ExL ENED)
66'L1 se||ddng "osi|\ - |eul 1§ ewsS MNVE SN 0€5e 2582 6E.. jelaudn
€221 sa|/ddng sjespieA - a1 JejjoQ MNVE SN GL.E 25682 6E.L [ZEED)
ov'Le juswijoiuz dwed Jawwng qn|) 8INJusApY - BISIN MNVE SN 10Z€ 2582 6E./ [ZEED)
G6 ¥E BUIUQ - SB|eS pIeA MNVE SN GL.E 2582 6E/L |eJauan
G0'668°L S|eWO Ileqyos VSS9 SOVE 2582 L2 |eJausn
09'680°} S|enPO Ileqyos VSS9 GOvE 2582 024/ |eJaudn
16°€£6'S S317ddNS TVYNOILYINOIY 2582
00'862 uonduosgngs desxdn ausgapn Aluiuop auljweals 00€2 1182 9€./ |eJaudn
00'88L'v uondiosgng BulAlydlY BIPSIA [B100S [BNUUY [BI00S 8AIY2IY 00€2 1182 €l [ZEED)
00°98%‘v JDIAY3S ONISSIO0Nd V.LVa 1182
00'SlL uopduosgns esswe) - julodAds MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1652 6« | L#SS@SSY
6.2¥¢ [dued pabeweq psoe|day - "Ou| ‘S80IAISS J0JOBUOD AJLINOSS MNVE SN 00Z¥ 16GC 6., | L#SSOSSY
0082 Jaydjed 1S jse sjanyes g |amou| sayddng - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 005¥ 16SZ 6., | L#sSOssy
00'G/S ddueusjule\ puod emoH Ainp sojenby |jwJapu| 00Z¥ 1662 ¥2.. | L#sSassy
00'G.S SOUBUSJUIBI\ PUOL SMOH aunf sojenby |juwuapu| 00Z¢ 1652 €Z.. | L#ssassy
00'S.S SouBUSJUIB PUOH dMOH Aepy sofjenby |jwispuj 002y 16SC 22.,. | l#ssossy
00°'LS sddy juudiebul - sosnr jo juswipedsq MNVE SN 00¥¥ 1652 6ExL |eJaua
00'vEL sddy juudiabui4 - sansnr jo Juswpedaq MNVE SN 00vv 1662 6Ex. |eJauan
00961 sddy juudiabui4 - sansnr Jo Juswpedag MNVE SN 00¥¥ 1652 6E.L [ZEIED)
0086 sddy juudiebuid - sansnr Jo Juswpedaq MNVE SN 00v¥ 1652 6E+. |elauag
00’9 sddy juudiebuly - sonsnr jo juswipedsq MNVE SN 00€2 [ 6ExL |eJauan
00°005°€} Asnung uoiuidQ Jejon/Aening ‘0u| ‘sainjn4 ueqin 00€2 65T 8ExL |elauan
00°00%} €202 Ad Hoday 6/9SvD 1S8AUINOD 00€Z 16GZ ™ |elaudan
0005Z'¥1L ¥202-€20Z Ad S80IAI8S oipey Ajuno) 9es S¥OS ojusuwieioeg Jo Ajunod 00v¥ 1652 ™ jelauan
6.°¢08°LE AY3S TYNOISSTJ0¥d ¥IHLO 1652
0009} Sanss| 901|0d Yed UBYBUBYS 3 YOIUOJY ‘ZOIMaIxLE] 00v¥ L€GT 9l jeJausn
000/2°L 80UeUIPIO YVOOdND ‘Bululel] pieog UBYBUBYS @ ¥OIUOIY ‘ZOIMaIyLeg 00€Z 1£62 9./ |eJauan
00°0¢¥°L S3IDIANIS VDI 1£52
98°'€£2 JUBJOBJUISI] WO0J3S8Y - 0.d J0deQ sWwoH MNVE SN 00EY 4434 6E/ |eJoudn
|ejo] 8poo junowy :o_ua_._ummn_ JOPUdA pue 931 apoo Emhwoh& 9poo ‘ON pung
uolsiAIg funoy

Psia

b



G abedq

sJ0j0811 40 pleog ‘Aiejaioss

$I0)93.1Q 4O pieog ‘ileyn

92'020'¥8L [ejoL AlA
92'020'¥81
0S'ePp'e 108lo14 uswaoeday abpug Yied amoH s198ulbug bupnsuoD 1SYH 002S 202 [CIENED)
0S°eh¥‘z SONIATING NVHL ¥3H10 SLNIWIAOUCNI 202y
/€8 Jopus|\ 8soH $3)|ddnS - aiempieH 3OV MNVdE SN 005+ 6682 6. | L#SSOsSSY
188 AY3S dX3 ¥3dO ¥IHLO 6682
26°6¥8 abiey9 Jsje Jaidon “ou| dnoug Abojouyos | Xizip 00£2 8682 [ lelous9
8Y'62 abiey seje Ja1dod "ou| dnoug Abojouyos | Xizip 00€2 868¢ el |eloua
G6'L1 sabiey ue|d AJYJUo }SOH paJeys - I0Jes) 1SoH MNVE SN 00¥Y 8682 6E.L |eJjausn
298 bulinpayoag 1oy - uonelodiod Aindag MNVE SN 00tY 8682 6E.L |eJausn
¥e'9 buiues|d Aipune sajddng -19bie | MNVE SN 00v¥ 9682 6E..L |eJoudsn
0/'6€ "0}9 ‘Al ‘18)eM selddng - qnD swes MNVE SN 00%¥ 8682 B6E«L Jelauan
88'L6 Aei) Aued sayddng - gniJ swes MNVE SN 00¥¥ 8682 6E+L leJauag
¥0'€9 sal/ddng ysn.g jeo|4 uoioulsiq - 10daq swoH MNVE SN 00+Z 8682 6ExL lelauad
€919 s9||ddng aJempieH -jodag swoH MNVE SN 00t2 8682 6E.L lelauan
A 1dNS dX3 ¥3dO ¥3HLO 8682
|ejo) apoo junowy uonduasag JOPUdA pue aj}11 8poD weiboid apoo ‘ON pung
uoisiAlg funop

usia

17



leLies

$‘ - e
$

- 0Ts9T

juswysiusjday ysodaQ

- ~ juawAey asea buyyb] spodg - Buisea |eoueulq

asea Jaido)
 juswAhed sseaT JojeAuay pn) uep Aneyd

S0ER9l

_LE/16'6

[eloueuld BQIYSO]
Buises [eoueury

.£e0e/Le/l
 £eoessIL
_£enzisiL

HOV  €z0esl

- SUOJOESUBIL O 1A 89513

aouejeg |

sysodaq |

tonduosag Saked

._..|mnE:z|v_.o|mco

] SMO3HO dlA SlisOd3adiA . o ) ]
igleg'ez $ B B R
lgle8'cz ¢ 0000 e ! - -
18'198'cz § B )
lglog'ez § i
1g'le8'cz ¢ S - T -
gle8'cs $ L€'/16'6 juswysiusidey: . JIsodeQ €zoz/LelL
0SVP6'EL $ LY9L0L JuswAed sses BupybI] spods Buisea |eroueuly €zoT/SIL
16096%L $ ¥bloe B ‘ osea Jaido) [eloueuld eqIysOL | €202/5/L |
gezee'st ¢ 0259z JuswAed asea Jojenusy Hn| uep Arsy) Buises |eoueuly €202/S/L
55/85GL § souejeg Buiuuibag
|

9
@
(@]

I

SPaD |

!

€coc e - L AP

1S3M THL 40 MNVE - LHO0d3d ANNd ONIATONIY

1JI11SIa XAVd ANV NOILVIHO3Y ONINVYD 13-NOLTNd

d v# VAN3IOV LNISNOD ‘N3 1l




9

%000 00°00S - 00S : ¢ 0000S 00¥¥
i0/AIQ# - E = = : 00T¥
i0/A1Q# : - = - s 006€
%000 00°009 - 009 s 00009 001¢€
%87 8T 00°0S9°6 00°508°¢ SSHEl 00'S08°€ 00°SSHEl 001¢
i0/AIQ# - ) - ) = 0011
%¥1°9C 00°0SL01 00'508°¢ SSSHI E 5 - 00'508°¢ 00'SSS¥PI sdryszaquisAl (1907)
%00°0S 00'00S°€ 00°00S°€ 000°L - 00'00S°€ 00'000°L 00¥Y
%000 00°00$°9 0059 00°L8€ 000059 00¥¢C
%S9°1S 00 1¥9°%S 00'65€°8S 000°€11 - : 00'6S€°8S 00'000°€T T 00€T
%1T 61 00¥ST+9 009%T29 005921 - = - - 00'9¥C29 00'00S°9C1 doueinsuf (1507)
%¥0'9 8L'L69Y TTT0¢ 000°S TTT0E 00°000°S 001T
%09 8L'L69Y TTT0¢ 000°S E = - TTT0¢ 00'000°S uonIus00ay d2A0[dury (8€0T)
%000 00°00S - 00S = 00S 00St
%000 00°000°ST = 000°S1 - ) 00000°S1 00¥¥
i0/AIA# 2 - - - @ - - 00Tt
%000 00°00L - 00L - 00°00L 001¢€
%000 000001 B 0001 - 00°000°T 00€T
%000 00°000°€ - 000°€ - 00°000°€ 001¢
%000 00°00T°0T - 002°0T - = - 00S - 00'00L°61 surures]/pq (S€0T)
%000 00°000°1 = 000°1 - = - 00°000°1 00t
i0/AIQ# . - - - - 00T¥
%000 00°00S - 008 - 00'00S 001¢€
%L6'0T y1'S6€ 98'%01 008 98'¥01 00'00S 00€T
%000 00°00S°C - 00S°T - 00'00S°T 001T
%EET ¥1°S6€Y 98701 00S¥y - - - 98701 00005t [oAeI], ssauisngl (1€£027)
i0/AIA# - - : : ) - 00t
%000 00001 - 001 ) 00001 00Tt
%000 00001 - 001 - 00001 or1e
i0/AIC# - ) = ) - 00€T
%6L'T9 TT0gl 8L61T 0S€ 8L'61C 00°0S€ 001T
%68'TE 9€'€10T 79986 000°¢ ¥9'986 00'000°€ 0011
%86 €€ 85 EVET wWo0Tl 0SS°€ - ; - 90T 1 00'0SS°€ XH BN ssauisng (6707)
i0/AIC# - - : = : 001¢
i0/AIQ# - - 2 E - - = z suondisqng/[es1potiad ($20T)
i0/A1C# ) - - ) = 006€
%¥9'66 01°¢ 06'198 $98 S6'0€Y 00'0St S6°0€t Siy 00£¢T
%¥9'66 01°¢ 06198 598 S6°0¢Y 00°0S¥ S6°0¢d Siy - - 99110N 3977/ApV (S007)
papuadxy Surureway €20T 1€ - 1 AInf  [s[ejoL, €20T 1€~ T AInf  [s[eioL €207 ‘1€ - TAMf  [sfeloL €207 1€ - T AM[  [sieloL, uondiosa(]/apo)
JUERIEN| [e10], [endy (LA [8png [enoy LA [1e3png [enjoy LA [1e8png [emoy LA [1#8png
paulquio) T # SSISSY NURPINd I # SSOSSY U puny [e.rousn

1B X [BISI] $T0T-€TOT U3 JO %8 @)

€707 ‘1€ - 1 A

sa1ddng pue $391A198 JOLISI(] YAeJ % UOHBIIINY OUuIwe)) [-uoynq
D ¥# VANADV INHASNOD ‘IWHALI




=)

183X [BISIY $T0T-€T0T U3 JO %8 @)

€207 ‘1€ - 1 AIne

s ddng pueg s301A.19§ JILISI(] YIEJ % UOIIBIIINY ourwe)) [-uoynyg

I
%000 00001 - 001 E 001 00Tt
%000 000081 - 0081 . : . 009 ) 00°00C°1 198 [e0IUBYIIN (1S1T)
%000 00°0ST - 0ST - 0S1 009%
%09'C €LTOV'L LTL6] 009°L - - LTL6T 00S°L - 00°001 00zt
%SS'T €LTSSL LTL6T 0SL'L . = LTL6T 0S9°L ) 00001 dng utey pue (zy127)
i0/AI# s - . - : 009%
%EE'80L (00°0s6°01) 00°0SLTI 008°1 00°0SL°Z1 = 008°1 - = 00cTH
%EE80L (00°0s6°01) 00°0SL°CI 008°1 00°0SL°TI - - 008°1 - = 19§ Jutely pue (1#12)
%000 00°0$ - 0S - 0S ) . 009%
i0/AICH# - B : - - 00€¥
%000 00'00¢ - 002 - 002 00¢t
%000 00°0S¢T - 0ST ) - - 0ST = - sarjddng Jurejy [edLn99 (2€17)
%000 00'00$ - 00S E 00S - 009%
i0/AICH# - - = ) 00€t
%000 0000T - 002 = : - 00T - = 00Tt
%000 00'00L - 00L - 5 . 00L - - SIOIAIAS JUIBIA] [BILIDRH (1€1T)
%000 00°000°61 - 000°61 - 00061 - 5 00S+
%000 00'000°61 - 000°61 - = - 000°61 - 5 ddng esrway) (z212)
%0T 8LE (86°06€°1) 86°068°1 00S 86°068°1 00S - 009%
%000 00'008 - 008 - 00°008 00€t
%9t SP1 (86'06S) 860681 00€°T - - 860681 00S - 00°008 dng urey pymng (Z112)
%000 00°000°C - 000°C . 000°C 009t
io/A1a#  i(6TL0T) 6T'L0T - 6T°L0T = 00€Y
%9€°01 1L'T6L1 6T°L0T 000C - : . 000°C 6T°L0T = 19§ ureA pring (1112)
10/A1a# - - - - = 009%
%000 00°000°1 s 000°T B 2 - 000°1 002t
%000 00°000°1 - 000°T - - E 000°T . - ddng 110H /o113Y ($017)
i0/AIQ# ) - = - : 009t
%000 00'00S B 00S - - - 00S 00Tt
%000 00°00S - 00S - z 5 00S = - AI9S WOH /A1IBY (£012)
%20'ST 61°6bL°E 18°0ST°1 000°S = 18°0ST°1 00°000°S 00t
% 6T 68'LY8S 11°0v7T 88C'8 10T 00'88C°8 006€
%000 00'0S9 - 059 . R 00°0S9 00€T
%8Y9C 80°LyT 01 T6'069°€ 8€6°€l - 3 - - T6'069°¢ 00'8€6°¢1 wwo)-sunuld (§807)
%000 00'00T°¢ - 002°€ ) 00'00T°€ 006€
%000 00°009°1 - 009°T = - 00'009°T 00£T
%000 00'008°F - 008 - - = = - 00008 a3e1804 (1802)
%000 00°000°€ T - 000°€ T E 00'000°€1 00€¢
%000 00°000°€ 1 = 000°€1 - - - = 00°000°€1 sarddng 901330 (9L07)
papuadxz Surureway] €20T 1€ - 1A [s[eloL, €20T 1€~ 1AL |[s[eiof, €20 1€ - 1AM [S[eloL €20T 1€~ TAIN[  [sieloL uondriasacy/epo)
1ud019 [e10], [enoy (LA [18png [enjoy QLA [18png [enjoy QLA [108png [enoy (LA [1Spng
paulquioy) T # SSOSSY NIPINd I # SSOSSY U puny [e.rouapn



23

183X [8ISI] $T0T-€T0T U3 JO %8 @)

%000 00001 - 001t - 001 009t
%0S ¥ 00'50S°01 00°S6% 000°11 = - 00'S6% 000°11 00¢TH
%87 € 00°S09°%1 00°S6% 001°ST - - 00°S6% 001°ST ) = [esodsi(] 28emags (S617)
- 000°C 009t
%000 00'000°CC - 000 - 0007 - 00Tt
%000 00°000¢C - 000'+C - 7 - 000%C g 5 [esodsi(] astyoy (£617)
%000 00°000°T - 000°T - 000°1 009t
%€8'S 6¥'STIYI 1S'vL8 000°ST 1S¥L8 000°ST 005+
%000 00'00S°C - 00S°C - < - 00S°C 002t
%EL'Y 61'STYLI 1SvL8 00S°81 ) - 1S'vL8 00S°81 - = seD (2612)
%96'€ TrE91s 85°9¢€ 00S°8 85°9¢€ 00S°8 009%
%98 %S 99°508°1 PEP61T 000 PEY61T 000t 00S¥
%88'8 I7'9%¥°9¢ 65°€5S°E 000°0¥ 65°€5S°E 000°0% 00T
%65 11 6’ S1Y 9 1$'%80°9 00S°TS = = 1$'%80°9 00S°CS - - Koo (1612)
%000 00'00€°C ) 00£°C = 00€°C 00St
%000 00'000°9 - 0009 - 0009 002t
%000 00'00€°8 - 00€°8 . ; - 00€°8 - 5 SaBIRYD) HULId (S817)
%ET'8 1S°9¥T°0€ 6V EILT 096°T€ - = 6V EILT 00'096°C€ 00¥¥
%ET'8 1S°9%2°0¢ 6V EILT 096°C€ = = - 6V EILT 00096°C€ iy Auadoid [eay (1L12)
%0€ LEE (T6'76) T6PEL o 6 VEL ov 009%
i0/AIA# - - . - = 00€t
%8€°L6 ¥S°19C 9r'8EL6 000°01 9'8EL’6 00001 - 002
%€ 86 79991 8€'€L8°6 0%0°01 ) : 8€'€L8°6 0001 - ¢ 1dng jurejy Suiquin(d (8912)
%000 00'00S°6 - 00S°6 ) 005°6 009t
00St
%09'8LE (00°€6£°1) 00°€68°1 00S 00'€68°1 - 00'00S 00¢t
%6S'€ 00°509°01 00'S6€ 000°TT 00'S6€ - 000°T1 00zt
%0601 00TIL81 00'88C°C 000°1¢C 00'S6€ z 00'€68°1 005°0T - 00°00S AISG JUTRIAL SUIquinid (L91T)
%000 00'00T - 002 - 00T E = 009%
%000 00°00S°1 - 00S°T - - ) 00S°T 002t
%000 00°00L°1 - 00L°1 - = ) 00L°T E : sarjddng Sunureq (2917)
%000 00°00S - 00S - 00S = 2 009%
%000 00°000°1 g 000°T - 000°T 00S¥
i0/AI# - - = - = 00€¥
%000 00°009 - 009 - 009 00zt
%000 00001°C - 001°C = s - 001°C E = dng 'SAS "YW (ZS17)
i0/AIa# - 8 : g z 009%
%000 00°00S ) 00S - 00S ) 005+
%000 00°002°1 - 00T'T ) 00'00T°T 00€¥
papuadxg Surureway €20 1€ - 1 Anr  |s[eloL €20T 1€ - 1A [s[eioL, €20T ‘1€~ TAIM[  [sreloL, €20T 1€~ T AINf  |s[eloL, uondriosac]/epo)
ERIEN | [e10], [emoy QLA [18png [emoy QLA [18png [enoy LA [108png [enjoy LA [18png
pauiquio)) T # SS3SSY DI I # SSASSV NI®IAd puny [BIUID)

€207 ‘1€ - T A[np

sarjddng pue $391A198 JOLISI(] I8 % UONBIIINY ourwe)) [-uoyng



(.
¢S

dBd X [BISI $TOT-€T0T Y} JO %8 @)

%ELEl €6'191°C1 LO'8E8‘T 000°%1 - LO'8ES’T 00°000F1 00€¥
%E1El €6'191°C1 LO'8E]] 00071 - : LO'8E]‘T 0000071 ddng erpoisn) (zz€z)
%000 00°0S E 0S - 0S - 00S¥
%000 00°000°01 - 000701 - ) 00°000°01 001t
%000 00001°C = 001°C = - 00001°C 00T
61°6S1 e 00001 00vzT
%LT'1 18°06£°CI 61651 0SS°TI = 61651 0S - 00°00S°C1 dinbg euosiad (¥1¢7)
%000 00°008°1 - 008°1 = = 008°1 - = 00Z¥
%000 00'008°1 E 008°1 - ) 008°1 - - [dng urejy dinbgg 190 (2622)
%000 00°000°T1 = 000°11 - 00°000°1 1 00¥¥
%000 00°000°9 - 0009 5 - 0009 : 00z
%000 00°000°L1 - 000°LI = - 0009 - 00°000°T 1 urepy dinbg 1o (1622)
i0/AI# - - - z - = 00€¥
%¥T'998 (8%'2€S°1) 8V TELT 00T 8Y'TEL'] 00T = 00T¥
i0/A1A# - - - 5 00¥C
%€9°€ 00'78€'8 0091€ 00L°8 00'91€ 00°00L°8 00£¢
%0 €T TS158°9 87'8%0°C 0068 c 8% TEL'T 002 00'91€ 00°00L°8 by asea1puay (SL27)
%000 00°00S - 00S E 00°00S 00£T
%000 00°00S - 00S = - - 00°00S urejy dmbgy 20530 (1922)
%S0'L 10'1€S°CE 66'89%°C 000°S€ 66'89%°C 00°000°S€ 00t
%6L'S L6'L99°1T €0TEE’l 000°€C - €0TEE’ 000°€T 002
%SS'9 86'861%S 70°'108°¢ 000°8S 2 €0°CEE’T 000°€T 66'89%°C 00000°S€ syueoLIqn/[onf (9€77)
%8L YT S6'11¢€ ($6°19) 0ST S6'19) 00°0ST 00€Y
%ST'L 9L'66¥°9 ¥2°00S 000°L ¥2°00S 000°L . 002t
%S0'9 IL'T18°9 6T 8¢ 0ST'L - ¥2°00S 000°L M(s619) 00'0ST [00], ajqepuadxy (9777)
%000 00'000°Z1 - 000°CI - 00°000°C1 00¥¥
%000 00'000°9 - 0009 - 000°9 E 002t
%000 00°000°81 - 000°81 = = 0009 = 00000°C1 dng aAnowomy (9077)
%000 00°000°€1 - 000°€1 - 00°000°€ T 00%t
%L6°0 1S 156 6v'81 000°S 6v'8Y 000°S 00Z¥
%LT0 IS1S6°L1 61'8% 000°81 = 6v'8% 000°S - 00'000°€1 AJISG UrejA 0y (S0Z7T)
%L1'S ¥€'980°C 99°€l1 002°C 99°€11 002°T - = 009%
%LS'T1 6L 1+8°8€1 17'8S1°81 000°LST 17°8S1°81 000°LST 002t
%8P 11 €1826°071 L8'1LT8I 00T6ST - L8'1LT81 00Z°6ST - = 1M (8617)
%000 00'006°C - 006°C - - 00°006°C 00¥t
i0/AIa# - E - 00€¥
%€0°S 1298 6L'Sy 016 6L'SH 00016 00TH
%1y 816556 S0vy 000°0T S 0bY 00°000°01 00€¢
%TS'€ 69°€TEEl 1€°98% 0I8°€l z s = 1€°98% 00'0I8°€I suoydaja L, (L612)
papuadxy Burureway €20T 1€ - 1AL [s[eroL, €20C 1€~ TAN[  [s[eiof, €20T ‘1€~ T AInf  [sieoL, €20T 1€ - T AN [S[eoL uondrsacy/epo)
JUERIEK| [el0], [emoy QLA [18png [endY QLA |1e8png [enoy LA [108png [endY QLA [108png
pauIquio)) T # SSISSY DI 1 # SS3SSVY AN puny [BIUID)

€707 ‘1€ - I AInp

sarjddng pue 3914138 JOLISI(] A8 % UONBIIINY OUIwe)) [-uoynq



o

183 X [BISIY $TOT-€T0T U1 JO %8 @

€20C ‘1€ - T AInp

sar[ddng pue s391A19G JOLSI(] YIEJ % UONBIIINY ourwe)) [f-uojng

o
%LT9 ¥8'81+°81 9I'IETT 0S9°61 - = - 009°C 91 1ETT 00'0S0°LT ng dxg 1dQ 1O (8682)
%91 881 (91'88) 91'881 001 91881 001 = - 00S¥
%000 00001 - 001 = = 00001 00T¥
%000 00'6S€°1 . 6S€E°T = 00'6S€E°T 006€
%000 00°0S - 0S - 00°0S 008¢
%9C'1 78'T0L°¢ 8I'LY 0SL'E 81'LY 00°0SL°€ 00L€
%000 00'00$°9 = 00$°9 - 00°00S°9 009¢
10/AIC# = - = E 5 0ss¢
%201 10°0L6°L 6618 750°8 66'18 002508 00S€
%€0'¥T SESEY6 S9V86°C 0Th Tl S9¥86°C 00°02HCI 00¥€
%99°¢€ L1¥81°€ €8°S19°1 008t €8°S19°1 00°008°¥ 00€€
%9701 78'€88°8 91'910°1 006°6 91°910°1 00°006°6 00z€
%29°C1 €0°L60° T L6'EE6'S 1€0°LY - 2 91'881 001 18°SYL'S 00 1€69F ddng uonearay (7687)
i0/A1AH# - - 5 g 5 0011
i0/AIQ# 5 - : - - - - 5 90IAISG U0 (6187)
i0/A1QH# = = : - - B = 00£2
i0/AIQH# - E - - - - - xe], saes 409 (£187)
%SELE 00vTS'L 00'98%"t 010°CI - = = = 00987 00°010°CI 00€T
%SE'LE 00'¥TS°L 0098+ 0101 - = = = 00987 00°010°CI 901A10G FuISSad01d Bred (1187)
%000 00'008°8 E 008°8 = 008°8 009%
%CE0 00TLY'8 00'8C 00L'8 00'8¢ 00L'8 00St
%89°G1 00'TTT6L 00'6CL Y1 156°€6 00°62L Y1 00'156°€6 00¥Y
%000 00°0¥6 - 0¥6 - 00°0t6 00t
%€9'S 1TL16%¢ 6L°780°C 000°LE - 2 6L'780°C 000°€T - 00'000°t1 00Tt
%T9°6€ 00'808°CT 00%96%1 CLLILS E 000CI°S = 9056 0019671 00°9¥1°€T 00€T
%6691 1T°6S€°SST 6L€08°TE €91°L81 - 00°0Z1°S 6L°011°C 900°0S 00€69°6C 00'LEOTET AI9G Joid 10430 (1657)
i0/AICH# - - . 2 - 00€T
i0/AIQH# - - : = - - 001¢
i0/AIa# - ) - e 0011
i0/AIa# - - - : = E = = 5 901A10G Butuue(d (1567)
%8L'1 00°0+8°8 00°091 0006 00091 00°000°6 00¥¥
000°S 00°0LT°1 00'000°S 00€T
%IT01 00°0LS°CI 00'0€¥°1 000"t - = - = 00'0€¥°1 000001 SIOIAIAG [ET (1€5T)
%000 00'000°L1 - 000°LI - - 00'000°LT 00€T
%000 00°000°L1 - 000°L1 - v - E 00'000°L1 "99[[0D) xe [, Apadoid (L0ST)
%000 00°00%°01 - 00701 - 00°00t°01 00€2
%000 00°00+°01 . 00%°01 - : = - 00°00%°01 ur{/8ununoddy (50sz)
i0/AIa# - - - - = 00€2
i0/A1AH# - - s - - - = = ddng Buaye)/poo. (7e€7)
papuadxg Surureway €20T°1€- 1 AIn[  [sieroL €20 1€ - 1A [S[eloL €20T1€- TAIN[  [s[eloL €20 1€ - T AN [s[eloL uondrisacy/opo)
JURDIdJ [e1o], endvy ALA uom_uzm endv dALA uumvzm [endvy LA uvwvzm [endvy ALA uown:m
paulquio) C # SSOSSY NP INJ I # SSISSY TU PN puny [e.auan



24

%98'L1 %bT 0l %98 €1
%€6°TL | PLIEEEGET'T § 97020481 PSEETH'L S6'SLSET 00°L10°9L 1609 9ET0SH | B 10T°L68 s[ero I, Ajppuogy
|
%0L"0 0S'€IT'9PE 0S'EPP'T LS9‘8YE = LYPOL - = “cm.m%.u 01Z°8LT siero L, epde)
i0/AIA# - R : - - - 5 ) : ewrdmbg €0¢y
%000 00°000°01 B 000°01 - 00°000°01 = = - < SIIYIA €0EY
%000 00'L¥09 - Ly¥09 - 00'Lt¥°09 - = 2 z Spig JuduwaAo1dw] 70zt
%880 0S'99LSLT 0S'evt'C 01T8LT - S - : 0S'EVP'T 01T'8LT pring Jayo adwy gozy
i0/AIQ# - - = : - 5 = 958 1B 25N0D (101+)
6EL EVT %80°C1 %¥T 01 %6961
%0691 PTOTIE68 9L'9LS 18T L69PLO‘T 9LS'ET 0LS'S 160°9% 9ET0SH 016 1TI 166819 sarjddng 29 sad1a198
%000 00°00% - 00% - 00'00t 00%t
%000 00'00% = 00% - 00°00% sagey) aury pue (L867)
%000 00'00€°T - 00€°C - 00'00€°T 00€¢
%000 00°00€°C = 00£°C - 00°00€°C Iag ssedwo) (S162)
%000 00'ST - ST - ST = 009t
%L9'1 £9°161 LE'S 00S LE'S 00S - 00S+
i0/AI# - 2 : - = 00€t
%000 00°000°T ) 000°T - & - 000°T = 00zt
- 00°000°S 00¥¢
i0/AIA# - E = - = 00£2
%E1°0 £9°9159 LE'8 STS9 - z LE'S STSI : 00'000°S ag dxg 1dO 1O (6682)
%000 00°00S - 00S - 00S 5 009%
%000 00001 ) 001 - 001 - 00S¥
%60°€ ISILIL 6%'8TC 00¥°L 61'8TC 00°00%°L 00¥¥
%000 00°0S - 0S - 00°0S 00€¥
%000 00'000°C - 000°T . : - 000°T < 00Th
LY'LT] 00°00S 00t
%T9°'6 00'STT8 00'SL8 001°6 00°SL8 00°001°6 00£T
papuadxg Surureway €20T 1€ - 1AL [seso], €20C 1€~ T AL [s[eioL, €20 1€ - T AN [S[eIOL €207 1€~ T Af  |sfeloL, uondrosacy/epo)
QUCRMER| [e10], [emoy LA [18png [emoy (LA [18png [enjoy LA [18png [enoy (LA |1e8png
paulquioy T # SSISSY U INd I # SSOSSY AP puny [grouspn

183X [BISIY $T0T-€T0T dUI JO %8 @)

€207 ‘1€ - 1 A[np

sarddng pue 3914138 1OLISI(] YA J % UONBIIINY Ourwe)) [F-uoynq



INGNLIVIIA A9 MHIATY L95dNd

LORLSIA FTdVd ANV NOLLVIIDTI ONINVD Td-NOLTNI

H $# VANIDV LNASNOD ‘IN4ALI

€€ 8 0000V  o0CoLer N bsac: 3

. do/ma 8 000 000 sdiysioquaw, 1907
- 000 8 X 000 00°000€ L "dx3 8unaa ssauisng, - 620¢
) 0Ty 8 _ 00°00¥ 0079L'6 | ~Jogel’ Q00T

juads 193png Jo % Je3AJ0% 1 1S0)d1eq ol ' 188png co_ya_bmwom ?9p0o)
B I T ‘ o - 00TT- pJeog; £70¢/Te/L
. o juawedag nayjp

TR0 LE AT DNIANT HINOW

A



€202/11/8

s 8 " 00'96S'€T  00°CTO9ST ~ sewor ]
io/ma# 8 000 000 _ sowneSBumueld  TSST
| srtsz 8 ~ 00S08'E  00'SSY'ET  sdiysqAN T90Z
v0'9 ” 8 | TTToE  00000's uopugodsy sakojdwy,  8EOT
000 8 | 000 100°000°€ ~ Sululelj/uonednp3’  Se07
| 000 8 W 000  00005C © jenesL ssauisng.  TEOZ
6179 8 | 8L6IC 00°0S€ ‘dx3 Bunaay ssauisng 620¢
v0'L 8 . 006976 | 00°ZOL'TET 1oge1’  000T
juads 198png Jo % B3\ JO % 1s0) 9jegol | 198png uonduasag 9pod

00TC - 498eUB|N [BIBUSD! €207/TE/L

swpedaqg niyyg

26



€202/11/8

- roc 8 9T6LOOST  00/TE'S68 000S6'L 009566 00'TZyZL8 ! SIB0L
) - 000 8 ~ 00'00ET 000 000  00'00ET - sisopssedwo)  STeE
- B 000 8 000016 000 - 0000T'6 "M dx3 1ed0 PYIO 6687
N - €ree 8 009877 '00'00E'€ET 1000 000  O0000E‘€T seoinag Buisse00ud Bleq TT8T
B - - Te 8  00%96YT  00TSTOy 000052 009056 OO'OPT'EC MBS [RUOISSBJOId JBYIO.  T6ST
) - - ov'se , 8  .000.CT  00000°s 1000 1000 00000s  seomssiessl TEST
| S 000 4” 8 1000 100'000'2T 000 000 00'000°ZT ~ uomdsjo) xel Ausdoud 10T
- , , 000 8 ‘000 0000¥'6 000 000 oooor's  'MSS [eIDUBUI/ 1Y SOST
- i io/nIa# , 8 "~ o0 000 ‘000 000 sUoISS®IU0) YO zEET
- ! €9°€ i 8 000048 000 000 00008 juswdinbysesesl/siusy  Siez
I 000 “ 8 ~ 0000s 000 000 0000  ‘mes'ulen-dinb3soyo  T9ZZ
- 'y 8 Zsovy 100°000'0T {000 1000 o0o000T - euoydspL  £6TC
| B i 000 _ 8 000 00059 000 1000 00059  |epRwwo-Bunubd  S80C
- 000 “ 3 000 000097 1000 1000 oo009T  ofe;sod 180
000 | 8 000  '00'000°€T 000 1000 '00000'€T . salddnsadiyo 907
| papeoT Juoi 59716 3 00°65€'8S '00°000°ETT ;000 000 looooo’eTT | ‘ soueInsul’  150¢
i 000 ] 8 000 1000007 1000 000 000007 Suuesj/uoneonpil  Geoz
60T 8 98'%0T 00005 {000 000 0000S |  [PAespsseuisng  TEOT
papeo Juoig LL'S6 8 06’198 00006  [000SY  000SF 000 30110N [e857/3uISIIaAPY,  S00T
ET'ST 8 86'T0¥'86 00°522°059 |00°0 000 100522059 Jogel 0001
SjUBWIWO) juads 198png Jo % JEdA JO % 10D 91eg ol 323png 198png 198png 193png uonduossag |9po)
| 1eoL 896€ v96¢ VZE
: m 00€EZ- uoneNsIuIWpY | €202/T€/L
! | juswpedaq,  nuyl

I+



T

s|exol

- B - em o 1£°STT'9 00'TYT'ES - B
S ! 000 8 000 0005 ~ miesdx3uedo Y0 668T
i0/AIG# 00°SZZ'TT  00°0 e3oL _ v8€9 8 9/l o000z dng-dx3 uad0 Joyl0 8687

m " | 000 8 000 00002  uswdinb3jeuosiad.  YTET
i0/ANIC# [000Z8'6 000 3pig ! 000 '8 000 0005 wawdinby sesean/suay LT
i0/AIG# 100°SOY'T 000 2114 i0/AIQ# 8 00°0 000 1SS PIAOD|  00ST

95'TT 8 ¥0'860°9 00'TVL TS Jjoge1| 0001
3NUIA”Y P3AIS23Y| SNU3N3Y HC@QW uQMUDm 0% JB9A JO % 1s0) aleg oL wwmﬂvq._m CO_uQ_.humwﬁ_ Clele]
J0% 9NU3A3Y Umummvsm
a1eg ol o
sjeluay Ayjoed| €20z/1€/L
Jawpedag niyj




€20/11/8

t

s|eo)

000 8 000 00006 B
| SR o
000 8 000 , 00°009 sdiyssaquiay | T190¢
000 : 8 000 100°00L Suutesj /uonresanp3 SE0C |
000 : 8 000 00°00s |3ned] ssauisng Te€0T
000 ! 8 000 00°00T "dx3 Sunaa ssauisng 6¢0¢C
io/NIQ# 8 000 000 Jogen 000T
uads 198png Jo % B9\ JO % 1500 @1eq O} 198png uonduasag 3po)
OTTE %8 00TE - UOISIAIBANS UOIIRBIIRY | £70Z/TE/L

juswpedag

niyL

e



€202/11/8

000 o000 000 008 000 00'65E'T sa|jddns uoneasoay

000 000 : vv6z 008  ITOW'T  00'88Z'8  [ePsawwod-Sunuud

‘ o000 000 . 000 o008 o000  ooooZE]  oSewsod
000 , 000  jo/ng# o008 o000 o000 -~ sdiysisquispy 1essusn

~ 32110N |e831/3UISIUaAPY

i

00'000°6T

——ie

SJUaA]

00LE

gse soliddng uoneasday  sassep
T9LLY'T Jogel;  009€

ST

//%w\

sanddng uoileasdsy:  sonenby

|00°TZZELT M ) jogqe1 0ose

T6'€ST9C

SR

00°065°€€

|
_lLoo.omm@o | Joqgeq - 0ove

198°09C'V

\,wﬁm\ WA]JJ\ , T N&\\\\w\ﬂ
000008 99°€E f €8'ST9'T 00008V s91jddns uoilealday

oeoze 0

o.\vmv.om Joqe]

o

91°970'T " sayiddns uonea nay |
80'€T6VT 00'910°£0¢ Joqgeq 00¢ce
7 G = - o

m.:cw>m~_ . . m:mm.>w~_. , , u,cwam 198png JBIA JO % ”.uou . .uwmvsm_
j0% ELQIEVEN] pa1a8png J0% 91eq ol

006€ - 00Tt - UOne3IIBY | £20Z/TE/L
uawuedaq nayy

30



€207/T1/8

TUEC  8L'B69'E 001000'9T vE'8 3 '0L'697°€S 00'€/5'8E9 00'0SV'9VC (00°'SLY'9LZ [008Y9'STL ~ smor
- B 000 R 000 0005 000 0005 o000 - mescdx3uadosoylo 6687 |
o o - 000 8 000 00002 0000Y'T 00008 000 a - dns-dx3sedoJeayl0’ 8687 |
- TT°0€ 8 91’881 00529 000 0062 00009 - saiddns uonea.sy  7S8T
T - 000 8 000 = .00'000CT 00°000CT 000 000 - seoinsg Buissadoideled 1187
- 9z99 8 6L'SL6'E 0000009 000 000009 000 'MI3S [BUOISSAJOId SO0 TEST
‘ 000 8 000  00000°ST 00000ST 000 000 ‘ “saopas Buluueld | 16GT
o ‘ ) 9L 8 TSI 000007 000 000 Ao‘mo‘oom - awdinby jeuosiad  pIET
000 8 000 ~ 00000Z% 0000007  00°00C 00°0 ‘ saiddns ‘ule dinb3Jayl0 7677
000 8 000 00008 0000V ,oooow - 00 'ARS ‘uley “dinb3 1BYI0 T6TT
) - osove 8 - 8vrreL 00005 000  0000S 000  juowdinb3 saseal/siuay  §/7e
‘ et 8 00000TT 000 00000TT 000 © swueaugni/iend 9gze
» - B -4 A T 000007 000  00000% 000 i ~ sjoo) ajqepuadx3’ 97z
, 000 8 N ‘ 0000ST 000 0000ST 000 - sayddnsaanowoiny 90zt
0L'6 ) 8 ~ 00°00S 000 000 "MI3S “UlR\ dAROWOINY  S0ZT
ZUET  8L°869°E  00°000°9T €18  TZ8ST'BT  © 00'000'0ET 000  00'000°0ET 000 ‘ i U3lBM 86TT
i I 8 eLsy | 00002°€ 000 000 00°00Z°€ ‘ ~ suoydappl 16Tz
‘ ‘ o Tzs 8  00S6r  00000S6 000 000056 000 - [esodsig wmw;wm S6TC
00 8 000  0000S'8T 000  00'0S'ST 000 o lesodsig asnjay  €6TZ
000 8 000 '00°005'S 000 - 00'00§'S 000  sen eIz
L '8  6SESSE 00000005 000 10000005 000 . Apua3. 16T
) 0 8 - 000 © 000007 000 000007 000 ‘  seajMwlad.  S8TT
‘ ‘ . T€T 8  9v'ges's . 000009 000 1000009 000 ~ sayddns @oueusjuieiy uiquinid’  89TZ
- a6l 8 00'S6€ 000007 000 000007 000  s3dinas @dueudlUlely Buiquinid  £9TC
- o 000 , 8 000 00'000T 000 00'000T 000 - soyddnsBunuied 79Tz
- ‘ 000 8 000  00000T 000 0000 000 - salddng ‘sAs |edtueyssN¢ ZSTZ
- 00°0 8 000 ~ 000ST 000 000sT 000  sooiues shs eolueYoaN TS
) - w01 8  LTLet '00°006'8T  :00°0 00006'8T 000 © mRsulew dwipuel gyl
B - “evvsze 8 000S£ZT  000T0'S ‘000 100000's 00T ~ ooueuduieny dwypuel  TpTz
) o : o000 8 000 00005 000  0000S 000  sayddngsdoueusjuley (edU333 CETZ |
I ) ) 000 8 ) 000 000S. 000  000S. 000 SIIAISS IUBUBIUIEIN [2UIDT  TETZ |
- 000 g 000 00000z 000 0000z 000 1 salddns ‘LoH/ou8y vOTZ
- 000 8 m 000 0000507 1000000 0000S 000 , S22IMBS UOH/DUBY €01
B i 000 8 000 | 00000T | 00°000T 000 000 H Suiutel/uoneanpl  Se0z
i | 000 8 | 000 00°0T 000 000 0001 ﬂ [oAeIL SsBuIsNg,  TEOT
, 000 8 W 000 00°0T 000 000 0001 'dx3 Bunaain ssauisng 670C
| ; , w 07’9 8 YSEVLST 00'89Y'Z0E |00°059°26T 100°8T8'60T loge1, 0001
INUBAlY u POAIRO3Y A, 9NUIADY H ucwam uwm_ujm 0% JeaA JO0 % 1s0) 9leg o . uwMUDM ! me_ujm uwmvjm aww_usm CO_HQ_LUme 9p0o)
J0%  9nuandy : paladpng | | |ejol | €96 V96€ veve
| i
i IR ! 00z - SPUNOID/SyIed | €£20Z/TE/L
,, H | SpUNoJO pue syied juawyiedaq nyy

3|




€202/T1/8

i0/AIQ# 000 000 €1°0€ 8 696819  00%¥S0C - seop
- w 00 8 . 000  00SC ~ mesedx3uadoBylo 6687
| 000 8 000 100°5C "dng -dx3 uadQ JAYI0'  868C
000 8 000 100°SZ © °AI9S |BUOISSDJ0Md JAYIO:  T6ST
! 86'CC 8 ~ L0'S€8'T  100°000°8 sayddng jeipoisny zzer
4 ! 000 g 000 00'ST wawdinby saseat/sudy.  S/7T
08'LYe- 8 S6'19- 005t | sjool ajqepuadx3. 977
_ 000 8 000 00sc sajddng aoueusjuley Suiquind! 89Tz
N 000 8 000 00°0S S2DIAIBS JUBURUIRI Buiquinld £9TZ
B 000 g8 000 00°00Z sanddns 'sAS [edlueYdsN|  ¢STZ
M 000 8 000 00'00€ s0IM3S 'sAS [BlUBYOBN . TSTZ
m 000 8 ” 000 00'SC saljddng @oueuauIe [BOUIDB]T  ZETT
W 000 8 m 000 00°ST S9DIAISS 9DUBUSIUIBIA [BOLIB]T|  TETT
, 000 8 , 000 00°00S°T salddng uley Buipiing| 7112
| 85I 8 67°L0C 0005 $201M3S "ule Sulpling]  TTTT
90°TY 3 8790y | 00'vrZ 0T Joge1l  000T
BNUSA3Y | PBAI2J9Y | BNUBA’Y | 1uads 193png jo % Jes) JO %  1so)3egol 198png uonduasaq apo)
10 9% anuansy| p=1dpng
, 00€EY - ueUulBN/3UIpIINg | £202/TE/L
w uawpedaq niyy




€202/11/8

60°0T W 8 £0'8TL'95 | 00°€¥079S | seil ]
8L050'S 00°TTT'S9C e01qns’ :
000 | 8 000 0000F - sa8ueyd aur puel. 8867
€00 i 8 6°8C 10000v'L | dng "dx3 Jadp 12yl0.  868C )
89'ST 8 00'62L'T |00'TS6'E6 "AI3S [BUOISSRJOId JBYIO  T6ST
A 8 00091 000006 SIINIBS (€891 TEST |
| 000 B 000  000000T ) ~ juswdinby jeuosiad’  pTET
00 8 000 ~ 00000TT  "M3s uley dinbisewplo 167 ‘
209 8 66%89KCT 000007y  sueougmy/ang.  9gee
- 000 8 000 000007T  ssyddngsapowoiny 907
© w0 s oo ooooosr  wesuewemsowoiny ozt
o s o0 oose  ouousspl leie
€28 ” 8 BYETLT 00°096C€ alelsy edy/audy.  T/TT ‘
wse 8 18°0ST'T 000006 [epsswwod-Bupund S80C
000 , 8 1000 100005  sdiysisqwaN T90Z
| 000s B 100005 000002 .~ oouensul 1507
000 8 000 100°000'8T Suiuesi/uoneonp3.  sgoz
000 8 000 000007 ]oneiLssauisng T€OT
ot 8 6rL9nE  00TEE96T A
B | ES'TLST m ) SfeQ UOISSIN -2dll0d  8Tvy
) TP90°T ! SpuBIYSIH YLON - ®dljod  SThy
. '95'85€'T ! SINIAI TVANIY - D34
! ‘000 , A odx3 |ed
TTYSTYT , o uonensIuIWpY
T 000 | 32310 3pealy - adljod.
; 9£'95CC | SJUaA3 PLISI] SUnDEIIUY.
86'L8€E ) Joue|\ u3pJy - d1jod
1000 , , Sutures
61°229 ' ajeaasuelQ - ad1jod
L 19788 | SyeQ Jieq - 201j0g
Tr'SEL'T epur] oy - 33|0d
vZ'188'T |9eydIwLe] - 31104
000 asuuns - 3104
000 TVINIY NON - S3U2A3 D34
8v'79L'y jos3ed D34
90T 8 67°LL9°TE 00'2€6'96C ulpy - Joge1| 00T
juads 198png Jo % JBe3A JO % 1500 33eq o1 198png uondudsag!  apo)
201|0d Hed £2/1€/L0
uswuedsa|  00vy nyL

P



€20T/11/8

T pa2IoAUI SI1EYM JOU Yauow sy} Suinp siuawiAed uodn paseq st anuanay ,

eer s ovewss  ovoetee e
) 000 L - %ovssel
000 8 000 100°000SE ~ swopemy
et | 8 00'7¥S'ST 000v9'76 | S[QUOISSIN 8Ty | 9SVT
691 ! 8 100°ZEV'9 00°000'6€ SspuelySiH YUON'  STyy 009
i0/NIQ# h 3 ,00°0vC 000 SINIAJTVINIY-234  vTvb 0
io/Ala# W 8 000 . 000 odxjje) €Wy 0
000 W 8 1000 100S2L'€T Jeau)dpeoly  TTpy - S9€E
i0/AIQ# , 8 1000 . 000 SJU9AF PLISIq BURORNUOD  OTWy O
06'0T ! 8 00'7LY'T {00'0TS'ET louepy usplY  60VY - 80T
096 | 8 100'8L2°C [00'STL'ET sensBuel0  LOVy | S9E
88°CT 8 00728y [000PY'LE | SieOdEdl 90Fr - 9LS
LETT 8 |00°068°€T .00000'59 epurion SOy 0001
yTse 8 00°0€L°TT 10007105 | [Peyaiuie)y  yopy 9LL
000 8 000 100008°€E asuuns.  €0bv ¢ 0ZS
i0/NIQ# 8 000 0 2.nz135 1955y W
000 3PIY3A P3|lEI0L
SINOH
anuanay ala «3NUANSY anuanay |
% I % jlenyoy | paideloud

INNIAY

Y



€202/11/8

807  00%66'6 00°000TL Wt 8 w689 o0/6L6S sl
8YEE , 8 ~ L€8  00'ST M5 dx3uad0Jsylo 6687
- 000 8 000  0000S dng -dx3 uadp Jayl0 8687
] - K ” 000 W 8 - 000 0005 ~ seyddns uonesisy S8z
I | 0087 ! 8 00°87 00°00T ‘MBS [BUOISSDJOId JBYIO:  T6ST
- - W 000 ! 8 000 005 wawdinby jeuosiad Tz
_ R ! eLey 8  IS®/8 000007 | ) 617
I ” 0602 8 . vEVET'T  00°00S0T ‘ 61T
_ 000 8 000 00°00€ seejywiad  S8TC
000 8 | o000 00000' sayddns ‘sAs |ealuBYBN;  ZSTT
000 8 000 00°00Z sIM3S 'sAS [ealUBYIBN TSTZ
T 8 | 86068T  00°000°ZT sayddns jeawayy|  zzTz
| 000 8 000 00°0S Bujutel} /uoneonp3|  s£0z
9.9 8 . wetsT  l00Lvo'Le Joge1|  000T
anuaAly | paaisday | anuaasy | juads 338png jo % JEd\ 4O % 150) 31eqg O] 198png uoipdiuasaqg apo)
J0% | snuansy | pareBpng V96€
00Sv - 100d| £202/1€/L
“ juswyedaq niyg




€202/T1/8

999 .tvooLv 0096SOL  s8S 8  9T'S8S  00'666% ) ) sl
- _ 000 8 000 - o0st 'A19S 'dx3 19d0 1BYI0 668T
L 000 8 000 00°00T o ‘dng "dx3 1ad0 JSYI0' 868
- o000 '8 000 00000 A3 [euoIss3joid JAYI0  T6ST
I ~ io/ng 8 1000 000 ~ uopdsjoyxep Apadosd  £0S7
- - 8L 8 99°€TT  0000ST  mem 86l
I 000 8 '000 000007 |esodsig @8emas  S6TZ
! _ i0/NIQ# 8 000 000 a [esodsig @snyay. €617
B ) o T6'vET 8 Z6YET  0000T . sayddng soueusiulely Suiquinid’  89TC
i 000 8 000 000ST SIINIDS oUBUAUIRIN BuiquinldT  £9TT
- ” 000 8 1000 0000T sayddng Sunuied  ¢91¢
- D 000 8 1000 lo00s ~ soyddns 'sAs |eojueysaN| zSTe
000 8 1000 00'ST SIS 'sAS [edeysN | TSTZ
M 000 8 1000 oo'st ‘ABS uley Cdwipuer gyl
000 , 8 000 00'SZ soueusjuiey ‘dwi| puel  TyIg
! - 000 8 000 0005 salddng aoueusiuiey (BOLDB|3: ZETZ |
; 000 | 8 000 00007 S30IAI3S BOUBURIUIEIN [€0LI03]F  TETT
: 000 g 000 00°00T salddns uley uipjing,  ZTT¢
000 g 000 00°00T s9IAIRS Uley Buipiing]  TTTC
000 8 000 00'ST seijddns "WoH/ousy| 0T
000 | 8 000 00°00% S9IAIIS "LOH/IUBY|  €0TC
000 m 8 000 00720 Joge1l  000T
3NUBA3Y | PAISJBY | Bnuanady | juads 1a3png Jo % | Je9AJ0 % 150D 91eQ O 198png uonduasag apo)
J09%| anuanay| palespng ”
009% - x3jdn@ uosip3| €20¢/TE/L
juswyedag nyj

3b



€207/11/8

000 m 00'8 000 - 00°LS9L8E 00'L¥¥'09 000 100°0TZLTE - - smor
i0/AlQ# 8 ‘000 000 000 000 | wswdinb3:  €0gy
i0/NIO# 8 000 000 000 000 i S3PIY3A [4or44

000 8 00°Lv¥09 |00°L¥¥'09 |00°0 000 s3uip|ing Juswanoidw €0eY
000 8 00°0TZ‘LZE |00°0 000 00'0TZ LTE Buipjing ueyy JayiQ Aosdw| oty
i0/AIQ# 8 ) 000 000 000 00°0 asea] yied a8en0) T0TY
1uads 183png Jo % 1B3A JO % 150D 91eQ O 198png 198png 198png 198png uondudsag apo)
m |e1o1 496€ V96¢€ vive
i
wswdinby jexde)| €20z/T1E/L
awuedag niyl

3t



| 00°0TE‘90T Em.‘@ﬁm.moﬁ 000 000 koL
0 8 000 00°S0S‘9Z 00°S0S‘9L |00°0 000 uondwapay ueol 0zze
0 8 000 00°508‘6Z 00°S08‘6Z |00°0 00°0 asuadx3 1sa481u| 0TZE
uads 198png Jo % | JBBA JO % | 30D @1eg 0] | 198png 193png 198png 198png uonduasag 9po)
jelog 496¢ V96¢€
07z€ - uondwiapay ueo €20z/1€/L

Juawnedaq

niy1

S8



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA - #4 1

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Activity Report — July 1 -31, 2023
DATE: August 17, 2023

Maintenance Division Work Performed in July 2023
Bellview Park
Normal maintenance
Tree trimming
Irrigation pump work
Vandalism on playground slides were documented and is being quoted.
Bohemian Park
Normal maintenance
Tree trimming
Removed stuck skunk from sewer manhole.
Received bid to repair large fallen oak branch and remove dead trees.
Painted over graffiti.
Received new trash cans.
Installing new trash cans weekly
Cottage Park
Normal maintenance
Cut up fallen branches.
Repaired playground swing
Repaired 2 flush valves in pool restrooms.
Creekside Nature Area
Normal maintenance
Howe Park
Painting daily graffiti.
Regular maintenance.
Repaired irrigation in baseball field 1.
Excavated irrigation valve in field 2
Sanded and painted pickle ball lockbox.
Installed second pickle ball lockbox.
Received thunder climber for the tot lot.
Odell’s scheduled to repair pond pump.
Santa Anita Park
Normal maintenance.
Seely Park
Normal maintenance.
Installed 2 new green trash cans and secured them to the ground (more to come)
Irrigation repairs.
Parking lot grass irrigation located and repaired.
Painted gates.
Scheduled rear gate repair for October.
Quote received for dead tree removal.
Chopped redwoods fully removed.
Spring riders installed.
[rrigation booster pump repaired.

3

G



All Parks
Formatted faulty irrigation system and recreated a new program.
Regular Park irrigation maintenance
Regular playground maintenance includes raking the safety surface material.
Heavy daily pick-up of litter and garbage removal.
Heavy homeless camp and litter removal.
Tree branches clean up.
Graffiti removal.
Edison Property
Replaced stove in Anthony’s unit.
Repaired Fridge in Unit A.
Equipment
Repaired white van A/C.
Repaired F150 lights.
Repaired white vans lights.
The small tractor broke down.
Quoted a replacement for the small tractor that’s more tailored for the job duties.

Training
“rained Robin’s staff on parking shop vehicles safely
Trained parks staff about heat illness and provided them with daily electrolytes and how to use.

July 2023 Recreation Report

Adult Softball: Summer softball is winding down and registration for fall begins in August.
XOSO has softball Monday and Thursday evenings with Seniors playing games Monday,
Tuesday and Thursday mornings.

Basketball: 3 on 3 basketball league play is Monday and Thursday evenings at Howe.

Pickle Ball: The Pickle Ball league is held Tuesday and Thursday evenings at Howe. A new
Pickle Ball club starts on Monday evenings in August.

Futsol/soccer: The futsol league is on hold due to the poor court conditions. The overlay is
coming up in chunks.

Sand Volleyball: Sand volleyball is played on Monday and Wednesday evenings at Howe and
the Afghani community continues to play in the evenings on the Tennis courts. (#3 & #4)

Little League: The 2024 season is just around the corner with registration beginning in October.
Before and After School: Registration is being accepted for the new school year that begins
Thursday, August 10.

Adventure Club Summer Camp: Summer camp is thriving and they had a very busy and fun-
filled month. The children visited the SMUD Museum and Sun Splash and there was a wonderful
parent night held in the center as well as Wii Olympic games. Upcoming trip: Rivercats.
Seniors: Only a couple people showed up for the walking club and staff will continue to build up
attendance moving forward.

Special Events — On Tuesday, July 4th FEC held the 4" of July Community Celebration at
Cottage Pool with110 attendees receiving discounted admission from Fulton Avenue Business
Association. Pool and park guests were treated to free donated chick fil a sandwich as well as
chips and water from FECRPD on the occasion.

Upcoming Events: Community Yard Sale, October 1, 2023.

Contract Classes: Gentle Yoga at Cottage Center, School aged ballet and gymnastics and
Robinson’s Tackwondo at Conzelmann community Center continue weekly. FEC is preparing to
advertise the youth classes through SJUSD once school begins for the 2023-2024 school year.
Aquatics programs:

FEC Stingrays Swim/Synchro: Booster meetings have expanded to two a month. The
swimming team wrapped up another 2-place finish at the NorCal Championship. Synchro
wrapped up their season with dual meets on July 7. Aquacade was held July 16™. It was the first




time in many years that it featured a full line up of completed routines. Our youthful coaching
staff has grown leaps and bounds in year two!

2023 Swim Lessons: July swim lessons session 3 had 73 participants, and session 4 had 84
participants. These numbers are remarkable for only having an hour and a half block of time in
the evening.

2023 Public Swim: This year we had 120 people join us at the pool for the 4™ of July event.
Thank you to Melinda Michaels from the Fulton Avenue Business association for getting Chick-
fill- A to donate 275 chicken sandwiches that were handed out during the event.

2023 Aquatics Staff: We have 30 aquatics staff for the summer. Between Swim Practices,
Lessons, and public swimming the staff has been busy.

IRC Water Safety: Our 5 year of refugee swim lessons were held in July. This year we had 20
adults and children in our program. They were held in the morning, which boosted attendance.
Publicity & Community Outreach: Recreation resources and flyers are posted on all social
media platforms (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram & Nextdoor). Any developments with FEC parks
are posted to the district website and social media to alert residents. FEC staff are continually
researching new ways to reach out to our community.

Facility Rentals — FEC had 9 picnic rentals for the month of July with a gross revenue of
$1,743.75. FEC had 11 hall/board room rentals for the month of July with a gross revenue of
$12,830.00.



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA - 4J

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PROGRAMS, FACILITIES AND PROJECTS COMMITTEE
Thursday April 17 2023 — 8:30 AM
MINUTES

ROLL CALL

Directors

Michael Seaman - present
Kathy Stricklin — present

Staff Members in attendance
Emily Ballus

Linda Montijo

Mike Chahal

Becky McDaniel

VISITOR COMMENTS
None

Call to Order
Director Seaman, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m.

1.Parks and Recreation: Deferred Maintenance, Staff Reports

General Manager Ballus reviewed the taxes, assessments and inflation effects on the District. Salaries
are pretty much flat. We are down 5,300 hours in maintenance alone. Recreation Coordinators were laid
off and not replaced, so staff is multi-tasking to cover the loss of the coordinators. Director Seaman asked
if ERAF was included and when he found out it wasn’'t he suggested in be included. He also inquired
regarding the bridge monies and feels that it should not take 12 weeks to get reimbursed. He suggested
the General Manager speak to our legislators and tell them 12 weeks is unacceptable.

The board needs to set a limit on what they are going to be comfortable spending for capital
improvements and then prioritize them. The committee suggested adding another column to the deferred
maintenance list and label that column “Priority”.

Discussion regarding the valley oak by the bleachers at the pool. It is affecting the infrastructure of the
center as well as the pool. Both Director Seaman and Director Stricklin are against the removal of the
oak. They would rather fix/change the infrastructure that cut the tree. The board needs to have ongoing
discussion on the buildings since the buildings are 60 years old. Director Stricklin suggested looking for
grants to repair/replace the pool and/or buildings. Director Seaman stated that parks are essential in this
society.

Director Seaman wants the information provided at this meeting in the packet for the next board meeting.
The board members need to know so they can make informed decisions. He would also like a deep dive
into Edison at the next committee meeting.

2. Parks and Recreation: Deferred Maintenance and the Master Plan

It would be nice to have a joint agreement with SJUSD for all the neighboring school which would cover
all locations. The Superintendent of Recreation reported that this week is the first week that there are
swimming lessons for the Afghani women.

Director Seaman would like sometime this year to have an item in the agenda to update the master plan,
which is supposed to be a living document. The Committee needs to be meeting and feeding the board
any proposed changes and/or progress. Perhaps next April or May.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:02 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Linda Montijo Superintendent of Administration

i 2.



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA -4 K

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING
June 27 - 8:30 AM

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Director Higgins 8:45 a.m.
ROLL CALL
Directors

Teresa Higgins — present
Laura Lavallee - present

Staff Members in attendance
Emily Ballus
Linda Montijo

VISITOR COMMENTS
None

1. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Discussion — Personnel Retirements
All Department heads will be gone within a year. Staff is making plans for succession.

B. Discussion — Financials and Upcoming Budget Preparation
Reviewed financial status for the district. As a district we are operating at a deficit each
year. Reviewed district’s revenue including the police department which has had two
districts cancel their contracts. Budget workshops for the board will be held before the next
budget

2. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 9:29 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Linda Montijo Superintendent of Administration



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA - 4L

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES: SPECIAL MEETING
Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District  Date: June 30, 2023

2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825 Time: 1:00 P.M.

Phone (916) 927-3802 Fax (916) 927-3805 Location: Boardroom

Call to Order

Vice Chair Dias called the meeting to order at 1:03 P.M.

Roll Call and Introduction of Guests
Directors present:
Teresa Higgins, Chair - Absent
Jessica Dias, Vice-Chair — Absent
Laura Lavallee, Secretary - Present
Michael Seaman, Director - Present
Kathleen Stricklin, Director — Present
Staff Present:
Emily Ballus, General Manager
Linda Montijo, Superintendent of Administration
Guests Via Zoom: Beth Johnson

Visitor Comments for Items not on Agenda, Additional Agenda Items
None

4. Discussion and Direction Items (Motion or Approval Required)

4.1 Board Approve The Salary for Interim Police Chief

General Manager presented to the board the candidate for Interim Police Chief. Beth Johnson has
29 years in law enforcement most recently as Chief of the Police in Novato, CA. She is well
versed in planning and Organizational Development. The position piqued her interest as FEC has
some challenges ahead of them.

Motion by Director Lavallee to approve the Salary and seconded by Director Dias.

Director Seaman questioned the level of salary; would we be setting a precedent? Director
Lavallee replied since it is short-term, it is higher than normal. Director Dias stated we need the
knowledge/person that can lead us in the choices we need to make. The board has no expertise in
police matters. Director Seaman states it seems like a logical next step and the candidate is
extremely well qualified. The next step has not been presented to the whole board.

Salary approved by a vote 4-0-1-0 with Director Higgins absent.

6. Adjournment — Chair Dias continued the meeting until July 20, 2023 at 6:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by,
Linda Montijo, Superintendent of Administration

Teresa Higgins, Chair
Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors

Ht



ITEM NO. 6.1 Board to Vote to Move September Board meeting to
Tuesday, September 19, 6:30 pm

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Emily J. Ballus, General Manager
Subject: Board to Vote to Move September Board meeting to Tuesday, September 19, 6:30 pm
Date:  August 17,2023
RECOMMENDATION
The Board approve moving the September Board meeting to Tuesday, September 19, 6:30 pm
from the originally scheduled day of Thursday, September 21, 2023.
BACKGROUND
General Manager Ballus is unavailable for the board meting date of Thursday, September 21,
2023.
DISCUSSION

The Board will consider moving the board meeting to allow the general manger to attend the
September board meeting.

g™



ITEM NO. 6.2 Select LAFCo Special District Representative Seat #7 and Authorize General
Manager to Cast the Vote for the District

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825

STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Emily Ballus, General Manager

Subject: Sacramento LAFCo Special District Representative Election Ballot
Date: August 17, 2023

Background:

Sacramento LAFCo is conducting an election for their Special District Representative, Seat # 7.

Discussion:
There are four candidates for the office. Candidates’ statements which are attached.

The ballot also contains questions for the Board to approve:
¢ A vote to allow Districts to complete the election ballot via email
¢ A vote to determine if FEC can receive future ballots via email

Recommendation:

The Board will select the District’s vote to fill Special District Representative, Seat # 7, on the
Sacramento LAFCo Board, and consider approving the two ballot initiatives: 1) allowing email
voting and 2). allowing FEC to receive its ballot via email.

Attachments:

o Ballot

¢ Candidates Bios
o Lindsey Carter, Herald Fire Protection District
o Brain Danzl, Cordova Recreation and Park District
o Paul Lindsay, Florin Resource Conservation District
o Joanna McVay, North Highlands Recreation and Park District
o Edwin Perez, Reclamation District #1000
o Michael Seaman, Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
o Robert “Bob” Wicher, Sacramento Suburban Water District

m



e SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
N ° 11121 Street, Suite 100 e Sacramento, CA 95814 ¢ (916) 874-6458

# -
73 }——« El £
AT O www.saclafco.org

MEMO

DATE: July 18, 2023

TO: Special District Presiding Officer

FROM: José C. Henriquez, Executive Ofﬁc’é’r?{i/"
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

SUBJECT: Election of Special District Representative to Sacramento LAFCo

The Special District Selection Committee is electing a regular representative to serve a
new 4-year term beginning in January 1, 2024.

Due to the size of the Special District Selection Committee, it has been difficult to establish
a quorum when meeting in person. Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Government
Code §56332(f), the Executive Officer has determined that the business of the Special
District Selection Committee will be conducted in writing to elect a regular Special District
Representative to Sacramento LAFCo.

Election of Special District Representative to LAFCO
Thank you for submitting nominations for the Special District Representative election.

At the time the election ends, in order to be selected as a LAFCo Representative, a
nominee must receive more than fifty-percent (50%) of the submitted votes. Enclosed
with this memo you will find a ballot and a copy of each candidate’s Statement of
Qualifications received as of the date of this memo. Please note that there is one regular
(voting) seat up for election.

Commissioners
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members ® Patrick Hume, Alternaie
Sean Loloee, Iva Walton, City Members ¥ Katie Valenzuela, Jay Vandenburg, Aliernates
Chris Little, Public Member 3 Timothy Murphy, Alternate
Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members ¥ Charlea Moore, Alternate
Staff
José C. Henriquez, Executive Officer %8 Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller, Deednne Gillick, Commission Counsel



Special District Representative Elections
July 18, 2023
Page 2 of 2

The nominees, in alphabetical order, are:

1) Lindsey Carter, Herald Fire Protection District

2) Brian Danzl, Cordova Recreation & Park District

3) Paul Lindsey, Florin Resource Conservation District

4) Joanna McVay, North Highlands Recreation & Park District

5) Edwin Perez, Reclamation District 1000

6) Michael Seaman, Fulton El Camino Recreation & Park District
7) Robert “Bob” Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water District

Option of Electronic Elections i

Government Code §56332(c)(4) gives LAFCo and Special Districts the option of
completing the election of special district representatives via e-mail. This would be more
convenient for some districts and a time/cost saver to LAFCo. In order to implement this,
however, LAFCO needs to have the consent of the districts and an indication of those
districts that wish to participate in this manner. There are two questions for your district
to consider.

1. On the first question, a “Yes” vote means you authorize LAFCo to send out ballots
via e-mail to those special districts who choose to vote electronically in future
elections. A “No” vote means LAFCO should continue to distribute paper ballots to
all districts and distribute them via certified mail.

2. On the second question, if a plurality of districts approves electronic voting in the
first question, a “Yes” vote means you wish to receive electronic ballots in future
elections and have the option to return your ballot in an electronic format (e-mail, fax
or scanned ballot). A “No” vote means your district prefers to continue to receive
and submit paper ballots.

You can choose to vote “Yes” to the first question to authorize electronic distribution of
ballots but vote “No” to the second if your District wants to continue to receive paper
ballots.

Election Deadline

The voting period will be 75 days from July 18, 2023; all votes are due in writing on or
before 5:00 pm on September 30, 2023. Voting will cease on this date or whenever a
quorum of special districts is reached, whichever occurs later. Please do not forget to
have the Board President, or Chair, or the presiding officer of the board meeting in which
you made your selection sign the returned ballot.

District managers or other staff members may not substitute their signature for
Board President, or Chair, or the presiding officer’s signature.

Thank you for your time and please feel free to contact me or any member of my staff at
916-874-2937 if you have any questions.

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

LS



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
fgidepadis 1112 I Street, Suite 100 » Sacramento, CA 95814 o (916) 874-6458
i :—%_5 0O www.saclafco.org

Mail to: LAFCO
1112 | Street, Suite 100

ELE C TI ON BALL O T Sacramento, CA 95814

Special District Representative to LAFCo
Regular Seat #7

The election ends on September 30, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. or until a quorum of
Special District ballots is received, whichever occurs later.

Candidate & District Select one (1)

Lindsey Carter, Herald Fire Protection District

Brian Danzl, Cordova Recreation & Park District

Paul Lindsay, Florin Resource Conservation District

Joanna McVay, North Highlands Recreation & Park District

Edwin Perez, Reclamation District #1000

Michael Seaman, Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District

Robert “Bob” Wicher, Sacramento Suburban Water District

LAFCo and Special Districts have the option of completing the election of special district
representatives via e-mail. Does your district approve of LAFCo distributing electronic
ballots to districts that wish to receive them in the future?

[ ] Yes [ ] No

If so, in the future does your district prefer to receive its ballot via e-mail and submit its
vote electronically (via fax, e-mail or scanned ballot)?

[ ] Yes [ ] No

if Yes, ballots should be sent to e-mail address:

BALLOT CONTINUES ON THE NEXT PAGE

Commissioners
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members 3® Patrick Hume, Alternate
Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members 3 Jay Vandenburg, Katie Valenzuela, Alternates
Chris Little, Public Member 3 Timothy Murphy, Alternate
Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members * Charlea Moore, Alternate
Staff
José C. Henriquez, Executive Officer 5 Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel

19



2023 Special District Election Ballot
July 18, 2023
Page 2 of 2

SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER (Original Signature Required):

Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an
alternate.

PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER (Required):

AGENDA ATTACHED (optional):  Yes No

Attest:

District Secretary, Clerk or General Manager

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
11121 Street, Suite 100 ® Sacramento, CA 95814 e (916) 874-6458

www.saclafce.org

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat #7

Position Nominee’s Name Originating District
oD Rep | Seak ¥7 Lirdsy chJrc( Heradd Fre Profechac Disthes
SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER: /éL

(Ongma Signature Required)

Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an
alternate.

PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER: C”w”i ¢ Obi
(Required)

NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT: ’H@m\ct Fore Protechon DiStrick

MINUTES ATTACHED (Optional): Yes CINo ﬁ

Attest:

Nominations must be received by LAFCO before
5:00 p.m. on July 1, 2023

Return to:

Sacramento LAFCo
1112 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Commissioners .
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, Cozm Members ® Patrick Hume, Alternate
Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members® Vandenburg, Katie Valenzueln, Alternates
Chris Little, Public Membef Timothy Mzu phy Alternate
Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members ™ Charlea Moore, Alternate
Staff
José C. Henriguez, Executive Officer *® Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel



Lindsey Carter

11546 Twin Cities Road Galt, CA 95632 |209.712.7120 | lindsey@heraldfire.com

Experience

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | CALIFORNIA AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONERS & SEALERS
ASSOCIATION | DECEMBER 2021 - PRESENT

Manage organizational functions including personnel, budget, legislative advocacy,
communications, and membership development.

Serve as the advocacy representative at state legislative meetings, industry functions and other
statewide meetings and events; regularly provide legislative updates on tracked legislation to
board of directors and members.

Oversee budget for organization and various affiliates.

Manage bylaws, procedures, and filings for board of directors, committees, and advisory groups,
including meeting agenda and minutes creation and distribution.

Develop organization’s strategic plan and implement with board and staff engagement utilizing
outside consultants.

Manage updates for organization and subsidiary websites.

Administer all grant programs and reporting for all activities.

Public Boards & Committees

Commissioner, Sacramento County Local Area Formation Committee (LAFCo) - 2020- present
Board Member, Herald Fire Protection District - Elected to 4-year term in 2020

Director, Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District - Appointed to 4-year term in 2020
Cosumnes Groundwater Authority JPA, Current Alternate Member - 2021 - present

Member, Protest Provisions Rewrite Working Group, CSDA/CALAFCO - 2019 - 2021
Commissioner Member, Sacramento LAFCo Special District Advisory Committee — 2018 - present
Alternate Representative, South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan Implementation Review
Committee - 2018 - 2021

Alternate Representative, Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority - 2018 - 2021

Member, CDFA SWEEP Ad-Hoc Advisory Committee - 2021

Community & Non-Profit Organization Involvement

President, Sacramento Farm Bureau Foundation for Ag Education - 2015 - present
President, National Sigma Alpha Educational Foundation - 2019 - 2022

Member, California Special District Association Legislative Committee — 2020 - 2022
Member, California Special District Association Bylaws & Policy Committee — 2020 - 2022
Member, Elk Grove FFA Advisory Committee - 2020 - present

Class 50 Fellow, California Agricultural Leadership Program - 2019- 2022

A



1112 I Street, Suite 100 ¢ Sacramento, CA 95814 = (916) 874-6458
www.saclafco.org

5 e SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat #7

Position Nominee’s Name Originating District

goard Vice-thaipers]) Brian Danz CARPD

SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER: \_A 0 A X \ L€
(Original Sigpe
Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an
alternate.

PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER: /) 1'0/2/&&/ YUeps //W&ﬂ/
(Reqéi/ed)

NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT: (.ordovi Fecieatian /é fark DisticT

MINUTES ATTACHED (Optional): Yes j{No [
Attest:

Sorigtte Jomea

District Secretaryzgérk or General Manager

Nominations must be received by LAFCO before
5:00 p.m. on July 1, 2023

Return to:

Sacramento LAFCo
1112 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Commissioners
Sug frosi Rich Desmond. Cowmny Members 38 Patrick Hume. Aliernale
Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members ¥ Jay Vandenburg, Karie Valenzuela, Alrernares
Chiis Lirle, Public Member 38 Timoihy Murphy, Alternare
Lindsev Liehig. Gay Jones, Special District Members ®8 Charlea Moore. Alrernaie
Staff
José C Henriguez, Execurive Officer ® Desirae Fox, Policy Anaiyst

Nanev Miller. DeedAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel



Bl‘iall DallZl Director

{9161 8206-1470 s bdanzia crpd.com s Rancho Cordova. CA 93670

Drnamie profassional with experiencs in esecutin e management and business devclopment Demonstrates suceess in driving significant growth

and prolitability through strategic planning and execution of innonative business initiatives. Proven track record of building and leading

high-perfurmance teams to achicte vrganizational ubjectives and exceed customer expectations. Adept at building strony relationships with

W

clients, staheholders and partners 1o create lasting value.

Experience

President Eleet : Calilornia Association Of Recreation And Park Districts. Roseville. CA
Faciltated discuasions benseen oppasing sides 1 order 1o reach compromise solutions when necessars.

Coordimated 2rasstools campaigns o educate districts on isstes important (o the parks,

Board Secretary | California Association Of Recreation And Park Districts. Roseville. CA
Provided admmistrative support t the Board ot Dircetors. including scheduling mectings and prepuring agendas.
\ssisted in the prepuration of beard mecting minutes. resolutions, reports and other corporate documents
rbe b PRESFNE
Vice Chair i Cordova Recreation And Park District, Rancho Cordova. CA
Leveraged strong interpersonat skills wo build relationships with key stakeholders.
( reated aperational dashboards to measure performanee across mulliple departments.
Irmaplemented process imprey ements resulling in inereased efticiency within the organization.
Coliaborated with board members to deyvelop corporate goyernanee stirategies.
T R
Board Chair | Cordova Recreation And Park District . Rancho Cordova. CA
Rettewed Vinancial statements and other reports 1o monitor arganizational perlormanee
Developed stralegics 1o increase diversity among board members e refleet community demographics.
Advised on hest practices for corporate governance matters.
Collaborated with stuheholders on projects related o fundraising. marketing. public relations.
[ T R B R I 1
Board Chair ; Cordova Recrcation And Park District, Ranche Cordova. CA
Facilitated effectiv e communication betyeen the Board and sentor management teams.
I-valuated proposals from vendors fos goods and services required by the prganization.

Reviewed lnuncial statenrents and other reports 10 monitor organizational performance.

Py B [N
Board Chair ' Cordova Recreation And Park District, Rancho Cordova.CA

Pacilitated eflective communication hetween the Board and senior management tams.

Fngaged m continucus deselopment of skills necessary tor suceesslul board leadership

\onitored progress tlowards achies ing estabhshed goals and objectines

St



DocuSign Envelope ID: OABCECOD-76EE-435D-B548-F79270A4FD13

SACRAMENTOQ LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 1 Street, Suite 100 » Sacramento, CA 95814 ¢ (918) 874-.6458
www.saclafco.org

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat #7

Position Nominee's Name Originatin% District |
Florin Resource Conservaftion

Vice-chair Paul Lindsay pocudidiSiFiCt
SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER: m MSO‘/L
521D541515E84E6.

(wrigai Signatiure Kequired)

Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unfess accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an

afternate.

PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER: Tom Nelson
" (Required)

NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT: Florin Resource Conservation District

MINUTES ATTACHED (Optional): Yes _INo [X

Attest:

DocuSigned by:

Stfons: Prcdipo

lerk or General Manager

District Secretary,

Nominations must be received by LAFCO before

2:00 p.m. on July 1, 2023

Return to:

Sacramenio LAFCo
1112 1 Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

o -

55



Paul Lindsay: Statement of Qualifications for Special District Commissioner
for Office No. 7 on the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

| currently serve as Vice Chair for the Florin Resource Conservation District
(FRCD) which encompasses a good portion of southern Sacramento County.
The District's work in recent years has been the provision of municipal water
usage to roughly 40% of the city of Elk Grove.

Previously an Associate Director for the Florin Resource Conservation District,
| was appointed to the Board to fill a vacancy and currently serve in my first
full term. Retired after a 35-year career with the Social Security
Administration, | worked in many different locations within California, from San
Juan Capistrano to Yreka. During that time, | served in various positions,
including Claims Specialist, Operations Supervisor, Area Systems
Coordinator, and ultimately, District Manager. These positions required a
thorough understanding of various laws and their application, IT systems,
budgeting, and human resources.

My wife and | settled in Elk Grove in 1985 and I've been very involved in Civic
matters since then. I've served on Sacramento County's Community Planning
Advisory Commission for Elk Grove prior to its incorporation (and was heavily
involved in several incorporation efforts) and was a charter member of the
original Planning Commission for the City of Elk Grove, serving on it for more
than seven years. | also chaired the East Elk Grove Specific Area Planning
Advisory Group. Recently, | also served on the Sacramento County Grand
Jury for two years (much of which was spent reviewing Special Districts, their
operations, and practices). | served two years on the Cosumnes Community
Service District's Landscape and Lighting Committee. During these different
activities, | was able to interact with LAFCO on a variety of issues and gained
an understanding of its responsibilities and duties.

| ask for your support for this position on LAFCO's Commission because |
believe that | can bring a fresh perspective to the Commission and a
willingness to listen, learn, and to represent Special District interests on the
Commission.



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street, Suite 100 ¢ Sacramento, CA 95814 o (916) 874-6458
www.saclafco.org

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat #7

Pogﬂién :\n ﬁ Nominee’s Name Originating District
\S\alC T oA Hhan\r
Dorrmn ca i TONY\QMQ\I g n ’T\ fds

SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER: W /%7/\"

(Original Signature Required)

Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an

alternate.
PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER:—%:\ C ‘QX!'\ “ \ \\\Q_US
(Required)
NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT:M@MG ?@.- '
MINUTES ATTACHED (Optional): Yes DNOXI

or General Manager

Nominations must be received by LAFCO before
5:00 p.m. on July 1, 2023

Return to:

Sacramento LAFCo
1112 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Commissioners
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members 3® Patrick Hume, Alternate
Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members 3 Jay Vandenburg, Katie Valenzuela, Alternates
Chris Little, Public Member 8% Timothy Murphy, Alternate
Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members ¥ Charlea Moore, Alternate
Staff
José C. Henriquez, Executive Officer 8 Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel






SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
,_W 11121 Street, Suite 100 © Sacramento, CA 95814 o (916) 874-6458
i Lif 0O www.saclafco.org

i L o S

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat #7

Position Nominee’s Name Originating District
T . i Reclamation Distrist 1000
=¥ @,;}mh.m oy R Edwin Perez
SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER: K@g%\-ﬂ

-

(OriginaFSignaturé Required)

Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an
alternate.

PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER; _Elena Lee Reeder
(Required)

NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT: Reclamation Distrist 1000

MINUTES ATTACHED (Optional): Yes CINo {#

Attest:

W

D'stxié\jecretary, Clerk or General Manager

Nominations must be received by LAFCO before
5:00 p.m. on July 1, 2023

Return to: = -
JUN 27 2823
Sacramento LAFCo - oy
11121 Street, Suite 100 |*ASIANEATO L. A
Sacramento, CA 95814

Commissioners
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members % Patrick Hume, dliernaie
fva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members ¥ Jay Vandenbwrg, Katie Valenzuela, Alternates
Chris Little, Public Member 3 Timothy Murphy, Alternate
Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones. Special District Members ¥ Charlea Moore, Aliernate
Staff
José C Henriquez, Executive Officer ¥ Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller. DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel



ED
PEREZ

TRUSTEE

CONTACT

PHONE:
9216-802-8053

WEBSITE:
www.RD1000.org

EMAIL:
EPerez@RD1000.0rg

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

| am seeking a seat on the Sacramento LAFCO to
leverage my years of professional experience in
the areas of community engagement,
organizational governance, and collaboration with
various levels government to effectively represent
special districts on the commission.

| was elected in 2022 as Trustee with
Reclamation District 1000, the flood control
agency for the Natomas Basin. In this brief period
of time, | was able to leverage my extensive
relationships with community members and
organizations to help win voter approval of a
stormwater service fee to fund much needed
infrastructure maintenance and help ensure a
flood-safe future for the Natomas Basin.

| have served as a City of Sacramento
Commissioner, President of a 1,300 household
homeowners association, board member of
California’s largest state employee organization,
and served on the board of numerous community
and non-profit organizations.

In these roles, | learned to value the input from
concerned residents, the importance of
collaborating with community partners, and the
need to pay attention to details and also see the
“big picture”. These experiences have prepared
me to serve on the LAFCO.

| would be honored to receive your vote and look
forward to working with you.

Respectfully,

/A Vi

ED PEREZ

&0



nenriques ) BIkLAC
¢

ositicn Originating Districs
| spt—ch DISTEICT Falion €l CAmiNe
Comnmissiop <. M ICHRASL SEAMAN [pec & DAk oisTReT

SIGHNATURE OF PRI

,h Lig,“, ‘-;*;,,,‘:;?

x_‘,i\'

AME OF §




STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS — MICHAEL J SEAMAN
for Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

Sacramento County resident and homeowner, 1978 - present
Veteran, U.S. Navy Civil Engineer Corps
Current Employment — Snowsports Instructor, Boreal Mountain Resort (winter seasonal)

Academic experience

B. Architecture, University of California

M. Urban Planning, San Jose State University

e M. Landscape Architecture/Environmental Planning, University of California
Adjunct Professor, Sacramento State University (2 years)

Adjunct Professor, National University (3 semesters)

L]

Governmental experience
e Federal .
o Active and reserve service (9+ years)
o Navy civilian employment after discharge (1 year)
e State
o California civil service, 32 years across 6 agencies
o Retired since 12/2009
o Local
o County/Council of Governments staff experience in WA and OR (2+ years)

o Member, City of Cannon Beach Design Review Board (1 year),
o Board Member, Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District (28+ years — present)

Association experience

e American Institute of Architects
o Associate Member (46 years)
o Retired Associate AIA Emeritus (8 years - present)

e California Special Districts Association
o Participant (28+ years - present),
o Legislative Committee (4+ years),
o Board Member (4 years)

¢ California Association of Recreation and Park Districts
o Participant (28+ years - present)
o Board Member (4+ years - present)

e Professional Ski Instructors of America/American Association of Snowboard Instructors
o Member (34 years - present)
o Certified Instructor — Nordic Track Skiing, Alpine Skiing, Snowboarding

LAFCO Experience
e Sacramento LAFCO Special Districts Advisory Committee (4 years)
e Applicant participation, Sacramento LAFCO City of Arden Arcade Measure D (11/2010)
e Observer via Advocates for Arden Arcade citizens’ group and California (un)Incorporated

coalition
July 2023

£



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street, Suite 100 e Sacramento, CA 95814 o (916) 874-6458
www.saclafco.org

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat #7

Position Nominee’s Name Originating District

a _ \‘ ‘ N K 4 -d . .
Direcor RO 2ol Wigher] 20¢ Solovrn \lor st
SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICEE‘.g“z“Q\(‘\\ SV

\ ;Tqriginal s@zfﬁs Required)
Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/Pr\\Q ent. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an

alternate.
PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING ofFFicer: (AL DOUbudriind
"] (Required) \J
NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT:guU( MM‘WD g)b\)(@@ WMW Diﬁm’
MINUTES ATTACHED (Optional): Yes ONo &
Attest:
P "

District Secére‘t‘éry, Clerk or General Manager

Nominations must be received by LAFCO before
5:00 p.m. on July 1, 2023

Return to:

Sacramento LAFCo
1112 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Commissioners
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members ®® Patrick Hume, Alternate
Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members ® Jay Vandenburg, Katie Valenzuela, Alternates
Chris Little, Public Member ® Timothy Murphy, Alternate
Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members *® Charlea Moore, Alternate
Staff
José C. Henriquez, Executive Officer ® Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel



Robert P. “Bob” Wichert Qualifications For LAFCO

Lifelong resident of Sacramento County.

18 years employed by the Sacramento Municipal Utility District with frequent Board
interactions and direction. Experience on hydroelectric power projects, and personally
responsible for establishment of the first customer-choice all-renewable energy program

in California, SMUD Greenergy ©.

Currently serving my third elected term on the Board of Directors of the Sacramento
Suburban Water District including prior service as Board President.

Qualification as a Master's Candidate in Communication Studies at the California State
University, Sacramento.

Five years as a member of the United Nations Sub-Committee of Experts on the
Transport of Dangerous Goods.

Five years as a member of the International Civil Aviation Organization Dangerous
Goods Panel.

Service as a writing member expert on Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers
standards committees.

Service as a writing member expert on American Society of Mechanical Engineers
codes and standards.

Service as a writing member expert on National Fire Protection Association codes and
standards.

Fifteen years as a Professional Engineer in private practice, Robert P Wichert
Professional Engineering, Inc.

2a



ITEM NO. 6.3: THE FINAL BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA 95825
Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Linda Montijo, Superintendent of Administration
Subject: Final Budget, Fiscal Year 2023/24

Date: August 17, 2023

Recommendation
1. The Board adopt resolutions 2023/24-03, 2023/24-04, 2023/24-05 and 2023/24-06,
establishing the 2023/24 Fiscal Year Final Budgets.
2. The Board direct the implementation of the budgeted three percent (3%) COLA to
full-time and year-round part time staff effective July 1, 2023, to offset ongoing high
inflation.

Background

The District’s Final budget is included separately in the Board package. Attached is the
resolution to adopt the proposed Final Budget for FY 2023/24. Adoption of the Final Budget
allows the County of Sacramento to continue processing payroll and claims in the new fiscal
year.

Staff has received the final year-end numbers for FY 2022-23 from the County of Sacramento in
time for this Board meeting, the budget has been adjusted to reflect the actual revenue and
expenditure numbers for that fiscal year.

Discussion
The Board will discuss adopting the Resolutions approving the Final Budget for 2023-24.

70)



Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way  Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. —2023/2024-03

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California on November 6, 1979, added Article
XIIIB to the State Constitution placing various limitations on the appropriations of the State and
local governments; and

WHEREAS, article XIIIB provides that the appropriations limit for fiscal year 2024 is
calculated by adjusting the base year appropriations limit of fiscal year 1978-79 for changes in the
cost of living and population, said calculations attached hereto and by reference incorporated
herein; and

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the provisions of Article XIIIB and Section
7900 et. seq. of the Government Code in determining the appropriations limit for the fiscal year
1978-79.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board does resolve as follows:

Section 1. The appropriations limit in fiscal year 2023-2024 shall be $4,513,817 for the
District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th day of August 2023, on a motion by Director

and seconded by Director And by the following vote:
YES: 0 DIRECTORS:
NO: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: 0 DIRECTORS:
Teresa Higgins, Chair
Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors



Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way  Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. - 2023/24-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR
THE GENERAL FUND FOR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the final budget for 2023-2024 were made.
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 29089 of the
Government Code, the final budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the following:

(1) Salaries and Employee Benefits -1,978,165-
(2) Services and Supplies -612,950-
(3) Other Charges -0-
(4) Fixed Assets
(A) Land -0-
(B) Structures and Improvements -59,500-
(C) Equipment -5,000-
(D) Vehicles -0-
(5) Expenditure Transfers -0-
(6) Contingencies -0-
(7) Position for Reserve Increases -0-
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $2.655.615

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property Taxes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachments which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing.

ATTACHMENTS:

Financing Requirements Summary Schedule
Long Term Loan Schedule

Fixed Asset Schedule

Expenditure Detail Schedule

Revenue Detail Schedule

Appropriations Limit Schedule

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" day of August 2023, on a motion by Director

and seconded by Director And by the following vote:
YES: 0 DIRECTORS:
NO: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: 0 DIRECTORS:
Teresa Higgins, Chair
ATTEST: Board of Directors

Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors

2



()
(6)
(7

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way  Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. —2023-2024-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #1 FOR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the final budget for 2023-2024 were made.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 29089 of the
Government Code, the final budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the following:

Salaries and Employee Benefits -91,997-
Services and Supplies -479,137-
Other Charges -0-
Fixed Assets

(A) Land 0-
(B) Structures and Improvements -19,500-
(C) Equipment -0-
Expenditure Transfers -0-
Contingencies -0-
Position for Reserve Increases -0-
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $590.634

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property Taxes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachments which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" day of August 2023, on a motion by Director

and seconded by Director

YES:

NO:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

And by the following vote:

0 DIRECTORS:
0 DIRECTORS:
0 DIRECTORS:
0 DIRECTORS:

Teresa Higgins, Chair

Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors

Board of Directors

&



(D)
(2)
(3)
(4)

)
(6)
(7

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way  Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. —-2023-2024-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #2 FOR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the final budget for 2023-2024 were made.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 29089 of the
Government Code, the final budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the following:

Salaries and Employee Benefits -66,888-
Services and Supplies -163,551-
Other Charges -107,267-
Fixed Assets

(A) Land -0-
(B) Structures and Improvements -638,447-
(C) Equipment -220,000-
Expenditure Transfers -0-
Contingencies -0-
Position for Reserve Increases -0-
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $1.196.153

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property Taxes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachments which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" day of August 2023, on a motion by Director

Teresa Higgins, Chair

and seconded by Director And by the following vote:
YES: 0 DIRECTORS:
NO: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: 0 DIRECTORS:
ATTEST:

Lauar Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors

Board of Directors



ITEM NO. 6.4 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of the Application
for the Community Resilience Centers Project Development Grant

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Emily J. Ballus, General Manager

Subject: Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of the Application for the
Community Resilience Centers Project Development Grant

Date:  August 17,2023

RECOMMENDATION

The Board will approve applying for a California Strategic Growth Council’s (SGC) Community
Resilience Centers Project Development Grant for $4.6 million and authorize the General
Manager to execute all related documents if awarded. A Resolution authorizing staff to apply for
the grant is required by SGC.

BACKGROUND

The California Strategic Growth Council has opened a Notice of Funding for its Round 1
Community Resilience Centers (CRC) program. The CRC received funds through the 2021-22
Climate Resilience Budget package and the Extreme Heat Budget Change Proposal in the
2022-23 State budget process, with the directive to build the resilience of under-resourced
communities to climate impacts and as a strategy to implement the State’s Extreme Heat Action
Plan. The program provides funding for new construction and upgrades of neighborhood-level
resilience centers to provide shelter and resources during climate and other emergencies. The
program will also fund year-round services and ongoing programming that builds overall
community resilience, as well as campus amenities that support usage of Community Resilience
Centers, such as transportation options and community gardens.

CRC Grant Guidelines Process: The FY22-23 budget allocated $110 million to the CRC
Program from the General Fund’s Climate budget. A total of $98.6 million will be available for
the CRC Program’s Funding Round 1 (FY 22- 23).

« $5 million total for Planning Grants, each ranging from $100,000 - $500,000.
« $9.6 million total for Project Development Grants, each ranging from $500,000 - $5 million.
« $84 million dollars total for Implementation Grants, each ranging from $1 million to $10 million.

The District will apply for a Project Development Grant which will fund pre-development and
basic infrastructure activities that advance community-serving facilities capability to serve as a
future Community Resilience Center and prepare grantees for CRC Rounds 2 and 3 funding
opportunities and other related funding streams.

Project Requirements: Facility features and requirements will allow a broad range of
applications from community-serving locations and allows grantees to leverage existing



networks of disaster response organizations and facilities that can provide resources to CRCs
and community members served during emergencies. CRCs can partner with other
organizations or facilities to provide services such as:

* Sheltering for people and animals
* Food preparation

* Laundry

» Showers

« Emergency drinking water supplies
* Portable restrooms

* Transportation mobility hubs

The required number of years of usage as a Community Resilience Center is 15 years, with
additional points going to applicants demonstrating an ability to exceed the 15 years of facility
usage as CRC.

District staff are securing a third-party technical assistance (TA) provider with Aura Planning to
support a subset of applicants during the Full Application period. Aura Planning will support
applicants in understanding program objectives, establishing workplans and partnership
structures, and submitting applications.

Below is the timeline starting from the NOFA release:

* NOFA Release: May 2023

* Application Workshops: Summer 2023

* Pre-Proposals Due: Summer 2023

* Full Applications Due: September 19, 2023

* Round 1 CRC Awards adopted by Council: December 2023

FISCAL IMPACT
The fiscal impact is payment of $5,650 to Aura Planning for writing and submitting the grant.

DISCUSSION
The Board will consider approving the application for a Community Resilience Centers grant

and, if awarded such a grant, authorizes the General Manager to execute all related documents.



ITEM 6.4 Adopt Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of the Application for
the Strategic Growth Council's Community Resilience Centers
Project Development Grant

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA STRATEIGIC COUNCIL
FOR THE COMMUNITY RESILINECE CENTERS PROJECT DEVELOPMENT GRANT
FOR PLANNING AND DESIGN FOR A COMMUNITY RESILELNCE CENTER

WHEREAS, In the 2021-2022 California Climate Resilience budget, the California Strategic
Growth Council (SGC) was allocated $100 million to implement the Community Resilience
Centers (CRC) Program through Senate Bill 155 (2021) that specified that $25 million will be
available in the 2022-2023 fiscal year and $75 million in the 2023—2024 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, SGC has release a Notice of Funding for Community Resilience Center (CRC)
grants to fund new construction and upgrades of neighborhood-level resilience centers across
the state that will support communities during climate and other disasters, as well as build long-
term resilience, preparedness, and recovery operations for local communities; and

WHEREAS, The CRC will provide funding that supports the ability of community-serving
institutions to serve as comprehensive emergency response centers, as well as for year-round
services and programming; and

WHEREAS, The CRC program will provide funding for both planning and implementation
grants.

WHEREAS, Due to budget limitations, the Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
(District) would not be able to provide such a CRC without such funding; and

WHEREAS, District parks are located within the Target Area as determined by SGC.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the District Board of Directors authorizes staff to apply
for and accept a CRC Implementation Grant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District agrees to comply with all conditions and
requirements, including the reporting requirements, of the CRC grant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District General Manager and or his/her designee is
hereby authorized and empowered to execute in the name of the District any agreement and
documents between the Strategic Growth Council for the Community Resilience Center
Program, and the District.

EEN



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th day of August 2023, on a motion by

and seconded by

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

and by the following vote:

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Teresa Higgins, Chair Board of Directors

Laura Lavallee, Secretary Board of Directors

1



ITEM NO. 7.1: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FOR JULY-AUGUST 2023

PRk -£L comino, %&

Recreation & Park District

GENERAL MANAGER’S MONTHLY UPDATE
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

July-August 2023
To: Board of Directors

From: Emily J. Ballus, General Manager
Date:  August 17, 2023

The General Manager’s report provides Board members with information about operational
activities and updates. The items included give the Board an abridged overview of the park
district undertakings. The subjects may augment matters that are germane to decisions the
Board may need to consider.

1. MEETINGS AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED

July 21 International Rescue Committee for shared Community Gardens
July 24 The KYA Group for various sports courts at Howe Park
August 3 Sacramento County Homeless Division to discuss the Community Resilience

Centers grant
August 10 Presentation with Chief Johnson to North Highland RPD Board of Directors

2. ADVOCACY
Babcock
A draft contract has been received and being reviewed by the District’s attorney.

FEMA Mitigation

Staff continue to collaborate with representatives from FEMA and the California Office of
Emergency Services on potential mitigation funds for damage caused by the atmospheric
storms in January. The work involves ongoing evaluation by FEMA.

Bohemian Park Expansion Project

Working with Aura Planning, SMUD, and the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District to apply for the Strategic Growth Council for the Community Resilience Centers grant
application.

San Juan Unified School District — Katherine Johnson Middle School
Continuing to work with SJUSD staff on options and will provide those once new options are
solidified.

General Bond
Con tinung to collabroate with Jon Isom on next steps for the
general bond messaging developnment.

GOMMUNITY
YARD SALE

3. UPCOMING EVENTS
o Community Yard Sale, held Sunday, October 1, 9am-
1pm, Howe Park, pictured right.

4. GRANTS/SPONSORSHIPS

Continuing to work with Greg Melton of Melton Design on a ,
comprehensive grant packet to include the Bohemian Park Project,
the Dog Park revitalization, Santa Anita gazebo, and the volleyball courts at Howe Park.



6. PARKS AND FACILITIES

The First Five Tot Lot play structure at Howe Park has a crack/tear in the step area. Staff
worked with the manufacturer which indicated the part is still under warranty. The replacement
piece arrived this week and staff expect to install it in the next two weeks.

SMUD removed the redwood trunks that were left when they topped the trees early this
summer. Staff is working with the Sacramento Suburban Kiwanis Club and Sacramento Tree
Foundation on a design to replace those trees.

7. RECREATION

Seely Park Splash Pad Repairs Update: The electrical panel will be replaced in the next two
weeks and then staff will scheudle an inspection by the County.

8. SAFETY
Chief Beth Johnson and GM Ballus attended the North Highlands Recreation and Park District
August 10 board meeting to report on the police services offered by the District.



2023

California Special
B* Districts Association
MHEDBI  Districts Stronger Together

@heerehcz
@XhiDieor
HnOWEH&

The Leadership Conference
for Special Districts

F5J August 28 - 31, 2023 | © Monterey, California




Making borrowing easier: Amendment to state constitution could unlock billions of
dollars for California housing

BY BEN CHRISTOPHERAUGUST 9, 2023

IN SUMMARY

Many local governments have more than half their voters approve a bond measure... but fewer
than the two-thirds supermajority required. An effort to change that would drastically alter the
ability of local governments to fund housing and infrastructure projects.

Last November, 59% of voters in Berkeley wanted to give the city permission to borrow $650
million to fund affordable housing.

Two years earlier, 58% of San Diego voters supported a $900 million housing bond.

Two years before that, in 2018, commanding majorities in San Jose (64%), Santa Rosa (62%)
and Santa Cruz County (just over 55%) turned out to back housing bonds worth hundreds of
millions of dollars.

All five measures failed.

The California constitution doesn’t make it easy for local governments to issue I0Us. Not only
are most types of municipal and county borrowing plans required to go before the electorate,
once on the ballot they also have to win support from at least two-thirds of the voters to pass.
Now, as state lawmakers scramble to put a lid on ever-increasing housing costs, a persistent
homelessness crisis and growing public ire over both, a coalition of housing developers, unions,
local governments and pro-housing groups want to lower that electoral bar for bonds and taxes
that fund affordable housing and a wide array of public infrastructure projects.

The new proposed threshold: 55%. Had that standard been in place in 2018, Berkeley, San
Diego, San Jose, Santa Rosa and Santa Cruz County would have been granted the power to
borrow a total of $2.26 billion.

Spearheading the effort to amend the state constitution is Assemblymember Cecilia Aguiar-
Curry — and not for the first time. The Davis Democrat has introduced a version of the bill every
session since joining the Legislature in 2017. It’s never made it out of the Assembly.

But proponents think this year could be different. The Assembly’s new speaker, Robert Rivas,
has named housing a top priority and has shown an early willingness to push his preferred
housing bills, even over the objections of powerful committee chairpersons. Rivas is a co-author
of Aguiar-Curry’s bill, along with roughly half the Assembly.

Aguiar-Curry may also have a bit more negotiating weight to throw around this time, too. Rivas
named her speaker pro tem, his second in command, upon assuming the leadership role this
summer.

Meanwhile, public concern about housing has not gone away.
“If we're gonna do these big statewide efforts, ensuring the locals also do their piece and have
the tools they need to meet us halfway is really important.”

1



If the proposed constitutional amendment makes it through the Legislature, where it would
require (what else?) two-thirds of the vote to pass, it would then go before voters statewide on
the November 2024 ballot.

It would be in good company. Alongside initiatives and referenda proposed by private citizens
and interest groups, the Legislature is considering a handful of other proposed constitutional
changes and as many as 10 statewide bonds, including a $10 billion affordable housing
measure.

Aguiar-Curry, who used to be the mayor of semi-rural town of Winters, said her measure may
help cure some of the defects she sees with those colossal statewide bonds that often most
benefit bigger cities.

“When you pass some of these big time bonds, we don'’t see the money,” she said in an
interview. “Every community has different needs, but for a lot of us in rural communities, it's
hard to get bonds passed.”

Making it easier for local governments to raise funds for affordable housing will also make it
easier for those governments to compete for matching state and federal cash, said Abram Diaz,
policy director for the Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern California, which supports the
amendment.

“If we're gonna do these big statewide efforts, ensuring the locals also do their piece and have
the tools they need to meet us halfway is really important,” he said.

Many of the state’s business groups and the California Association of Realtors oppose the
measure, reluctant to take any steps that would make it easier for local governments to hike
taxes or run up their debts. Most bonds issued by local governments are paid out of increased
property taxes.

For many defenders of California’s long-time restrictions on local taxation —

namely, Proposition 13 from 1978 — Aguiar-Curry’s measure represents a fiscal Pandora’s box.

“It's a slippery slope,” said Newport Beach Assemblymember Diane Dixon, a Republican, at a
recent Assembly hearing. “There are always attempts to undo Prop. 13 and the two-thirds vote,
and it’s just a pincer attack.”

Learning from schools

The space between 55% and two-thirds of the vote is where many ballot measures go to die.
In 2022, cities, counties, schools and special districts put a total of 59 revenue-raisers requiring
two-thirds of the vote to pass on local ballots across California, according to data compiled by
local government fiscal analyst Michael Coleman. Only 29 of those measures cleared that
threshold. Of the 30 that failed, 16 received more than 55% of the vote.

“Why should one-third of the local voters have the power to overrule fiscal decisions in your
community?” Aguiar-Curry said.

That’s been a major source of fiscal frustration for cities and counties. But for the last two
decades, school districts have been the exception. Thanks to Proposition 39, a constitutional
amendment passed by voters in 2000, local school bond measures only need to hit a 55% cut
off to pass, so long as they’re used to fund facility construction and upgrades and don’t exceed
a certain amount.

17



That’s been “a real game changer for schools,” said Coleman. You can see that in the election
results. Over the last two decades, local governments have turned to the voters more than
5,000 times, begging permission to raise taxes or borrow money, according to Coleman’s
database.

Since 2001, city and county bond and tax measures that have been required to get two-thirds of
the vote have succeeded just more than half the time. School bonds with a 55% threshold have
cleared that requirement 80% of the time.

No surprise, then, that affordable housing developers want in on some of that special
treatment. So, too, do organizations representing firefighters, librarians and school employees,
public sector workers and construction unions. Alongside affordable housing projects, Aguiar-
Curry’s proposal would lower the voter requirement for bonds and taxes that fund all manner of
“public infrastructure” projects, including road, highway and transit improvements; water and
flood control upgrades; hospital, police station and library construction; and the purchase of
firefighting equipment.

And going further than Prop. 39, Aguiar-Curry’s measure sets no limits on the amount of
borrowing. Nor is it just restricted to bonds, which are frequently paid back through property tax
increases, but would free local governments to propose new parcel tax increases and sales tax
hikes.

Assemblywoman Cecilia Aguiar-Curry at a press conference during a visit to Las Casitas mobile
home park in American Canyon on Oct. 30, 2019. Photo by Anne Wernikoff for CalMatters
Opponents of the measure, led by the nonprofit California Taxpayers Association, have seized
on that final detail.

“The taxes this measure would make it easier to pass are regressive,” said Peter Blocker, the
organization’s lobbyist, at the recent hearing. “And while one of the goals of the measure is to
make it easier to raise revenue for housing, the two taxes this measure applies to — sales taxes
and parcel taxes — are both taxes that make housing less affordable.”

Tacking on these other areas of infrastructure spending and giving local governments more
financial flexibility to use the measure has helped Aguiar-Curry build a coalition. Proponents
insist it's also sensible policy.

“This thought that we can do this for housing and not infrastructure doesn’t work,” said
Assemblymember Lori Wilson, a Suisun City Democrat, at the hearing. “You can’t build housing
without infrastructure.”

Proponents also insist, over the objections of anti-tax advocates, that the measure would do
nothing to directly increase debt or raise taxes. If voters pass the measure in 2024, it would
simply provide local governments with new tools to combat the housing crisis.

But voters could put those tools to work immediately in some parts of the state.

As currently written, the Aguiar-Curry amendment would apply to any local revenue-raiser
passed “on or after” the amendment itself is passed — meaning, to any other measure also on
the November 2024 ballot.

1



That’s a pertinent detail for voters across the Bay Area, who are likely to be presented with a
regional affordable housing bond as large as $20 billion next November. If Aguiar-Curry’s
measure makes the ballot, too, that would give millions of Northern California voters the
opportunity not only to vote on the largest housing-related IOU in recent California memory, but
also on a provision to ease its passage.

“If this passes in November, the lower threshold applicability will apply to other housing bonds
that are also on the ballot so that they can really harness this new tool,” said Diaz with the Non-
Profit Housing Association. “We don’t have a day to waste as we try to address the homeless
crisis.”

Y0



(265'08) %6€1992- (165°05) 0 (265'06) %00000°0 GLL'06) MdVd - SO SANWNSOD
(#£0°180'9) %€.100°6" (#20180'9) (696'z.¢) (s01'802'Y) %8126, 626'017'9S 3¥Id - ASO SINWNS0D
(86L'11) %2666'91" (86L'11) (292'2) (9€5'6) %SL€2L €T ¥0v'69 ENERANE(]
(€84'ce) %E618'EL- (e8)'ce) (19.'2) (zev'oe) %¥29.0'6 0zL'ove 3¥I4 ANY1L¥N0D
(vez'op) %€0.8' L2 (vez'ar) (829'¢) (909'zt) %ELG1S'8 888'G9) AY3ALINID NVATAS
(890'cS) %8LLL V- (890°¢5) (6eL'c) (62¢'6Y) %1085'L 29L'vLy AY3LINIO ONYY LVD
(z8t's1) %919v'1.2- (esv'sL) (8e6') (v¥5'12) %.6%05'G 10L'15¢ AYILINTO SHVO HIV4
(e9e'801) %8265 (e9¢'801) (€92'8) (ooL‘001) %2LYSC'8 ¥80'192'} AY31INID SINWNSOD-IA0HD XT3
(259 %2600} (259) (82) (y25) %1L1855°€} £9v'9 Mdvd SMVO 31HON 13a
(L9'9) %6000°0 (2¥9'5) 0 (L¥9'6) %00000°0 9Lyl LIVO-ap# ¥SO
(sz2'61) %9098 6€- (gz2'61) (egs't) (z61'81) %91.ev'8 ¥8Y'6Y V1730-0%# VSO
(L61'5) %6£00°0b- (L61'€) 0 (L61'€) %00000°0 166'L av# Vs
(628'01) (158's) (8L6'%) %8ETYS LI 0 3NIT LNVHO - ALNNOD
(v60'vEY) (586'091) (601'cL2) %825¥6'85 0 HLNOS WOST04 - ALNNOD
(€£0118'G) (e52'808) (0ze'zog's) %6656 0 ONI YAOQHO0D OHONVY - ALNNOD
(zgg'20g) (98.'51) (292'162) %8€0LY'S 0 NITYNV¥4 - ALNNOD
(eLLyLL'y) (896'G11) (v08'859'1) %80166'9 0 1S3IM YNNOYT- ALNNOD
(296'0LL'Y) (0ev'ege) (ces'LLy'y) %29000'8 0 "HOONI IAOHD W13 - ALNNOD
(105'128'9) (099'068) (1y8'0e2'9) %196LY'6 0 "ONI SLHOI3H SNYLID - ALNNOD
(eL€'628'G9€) |0 %E685°25" (065'8¥6'5¥E) (508'091'¥2) (982'28L'128) %0€805°L 202'62.'569 TvY3ANTD ALNNOD
(evs'z01) %EE80'6- (evs'zo) (2LL's) (0€8'96) %86868'G 916'821'} WHOLS ¥LIN YAOQHO0O OHONYY
(62'2h)) %EL90'6- (L6L'2h1) (LeL'z1) (Lzo'oel) %L128'6 €58'7.5'} WYOLS OYL3N SLOH SNYLID
(68v'381) %b12T 6 (68¥'581) (116'41) (85'eL)) %Z1298'9 208110 JOVNIVYA OYLIN FAOYD Y13
(810'982) %2£80°6- (810'982) (10€'z8) (81L'cel) %61821'L 615'€59'8 AONIOV HIM OLNINYHOVS
(eev'LL) (992's) (991'22) %000000 992's ALID IA0HD Y13 - 1# YSO
(zL6'v81) (88t'91) (¥87'891) %00000°0 8819l ALID SLHOIFH SNYLID - 1# VSO
(yz6'820')) %6¥09'65- (0z5'992) (L28'88) (€69'202) %15Z1E'8 98Y'v0L') | Y3V 30IAH3S ALNNOD
4-3=(H) [4] a+o+g=(3) (a) gaxv=(9) (a) (V)
dVYMS 41A % L4IHS 4v¥3 mwm_hxwzw%_ﬂ o|LAHSVQY | HIMONO €202:2202 | .o %_\ﬁmm Ongg| % HLMO¥D | 3NN3AIY SSOHD Londisia

€20¢-2¢0C AV3A TvISId ¥0d LIFHSHUOM

aNNd NOLLVLINIWONVY INNIAIY TVYNOILYINA3

NOISIAIQ ¥FTTOULNOD-HOLIANY
JONVNId 40 LNJNL¥Vd3d
OLNINVAEIVS 40 ALNNOD

8]



0 %0000°0 0 0 0 %L96.7'6 162'266'9 SLHOIFH SNYLID 40 ALID
0 %0000°0 0 0 0 %EZ99%'9 18'89)'} H3LYM NvaHNENS NYNr NYS
(168'02) %8692°01- (168'02) (802'1) (z81'61) %9€706'8 LL¥'€02 T13ANLYYH INWNHOOWO
(621'1) %6756'6¢- (621'1) (z¢) (Ly1'1) %0€228'C 1562 YILYM "IV AV1D
(515'81) %7198 0t (g1581) (g6€'1) (0z1'21) %¥6051'8 ZIe'sy NOILYOIYYI LTVD
(02259) %E1L00°0 (022's59) (1z6'62) (ev8's28) %G1 169'S 18£'68¢"} aso YLLIMNW OHONYY
(9z¢'s6) 9%9896'6¢- (9z¢'s6) (859'8) (699'98) %0€686°6 £05'8€7 304N0S3Y ISNOHHONOTS
(22s'91) %.666'6€- (L2s'91) (8e5's) (886'02) %6L108'L 81E'16) LM WNOD VLYIATI-VANIT Ol
(592'v60'1) %0L6L €l (592'%60'1) (e8L'z8) (e8¥'110')) %vZr8l'8 659'7€6'L NiYd ALVOHLNOS
(802'998'2) %£99¢'GE" (802'998'27) (018'042) (868'559'7) %EVLEE L 69/'501'8 Mivd VAOQHO0D
(126'8¢2) %90€6'} |- (125'8€2) (esg'02) (612'812) %1292¢'6 €99'666'L MVd ANVTHOIH ON
(1e‘zey) %yl €T (1ye'zer) (g8e's2) (956'90%) %.8.€2'9 018'028' Md V1¥3IATI-VaNIT Ol
(svv'912) %2Yee Te" (sv'oLL) (ov8's6) (509'099) %88257'8 91£'€22'2 Mavd ONINYO 73 NOLIN4
(00°1€9) %1860°02- (ov0'L€9) (95¢'62) (789'105) %CrLS8'S 9v2'2v9'c NdYd SHVO IV
(ss1'0v1) %.282'9)- (ss1'ov1) (s0v's) (0sL'1€1) %L L6LE'D 92'098 MVd MITHO IaVOuY
(eLe'1vz')) %E8YT LL- (eLe'1ve') (962'86) (926'8p1'1) %90555'8 162'162'L Ndvd ISIINNS
(829'¢59) %S2.8'0¢ (829'¢59) (065'6€) (880'%19) %26977'9 0LL'181'E MiVd TIVHOINYYD
(828'1€9) %9155 €} (828'1£9) (1y2'ze) (885'66%) %S9 19v'26'e MHVd SHYO NOISSIN
(1L1¥'292) %166G°€€" (11¥'292) (65%'L1) (e56'6¥2) %58¥86'9 688'G6/ Nivd NIaHV
(ve'0L2) %YTILe (vL€'0L2) (922'51) (8v9'¥52) %9.SLL'9 PIE0L6') MVd TIVAFONVHO
(618'29¢) %5886'6€- (618'29¢) (889'2) (Le1'Leg) %1L619'L 80€'£06 Wdvd HONVIN NIQHV
(196°L21) %86.€ 6 (1961L1) (e6L'21) (694'651) %689€0°8 81€'6€8'l 314 VSIW YLIV-NOLTIM
(zL8'6¢) %0286°0}- (z28'6¢) (L56'2) (516'9€) %SELL0'8 040'€9€ Y14 IA0HD LANTYM
(886'v¥Y) %LE61°01 (886'v¥) (129'22) (L1e'LLp) %9.0£9'9 £2£'698'Y 314 IDALINYA-THIA O1410Vd
(95z'c6e) %L091'6- (95z'c6e) (9p5'es) (012'68€) %LE29L'G) 758'262'7 3414 SYWOLWN
(011'92) %STLY T (011'92) (188'1) (e22'v2) 9%5606.L ¥£'602 ERERANEGRIENN
(165'82) %0152'8- (155'82) (901'9) (15¥'z2) %¥1L82Y'8 80'296 ERERQ\EL]
(181'916) %09).'8- (181'9.8) (018'g€) (L16'1£8) %0LYLZ L 0452199 3¥14 LTV~ aSO SINWNSOD
4-3=(H) [4] a+0+d8=(3) (a) axy=(9) (a) (v)
mnﬁmﬁwm dVYMS 41A % LIHS 4v¥3 mww“_\_rxwﬂmﬁﬂ o|LAIHSVQY | HLMOMD €2022207 | .- %__mzmm_ og| % HIMOY¥D | 3NN3AIY SSO¥D Londlsia

€202-2202 ¥V3A TVOSId ¥Od 133IHSHOM

aNNd NOILVLNIWONY INNIATY TVNOILYONA3

NOISIAIQ ¥FTTOULNOD-HOLIANY
JONVNId 40 LNINLHVd3Ia

T



SLE'LLVLLL  %000°00)
£9£'G8€'/GL %288 Z1-Y STO0HOS
766'G8.'61 %891'LL $393T100 ALINNWNOD
1sid €6/26 3937100 'WNOD SA ZLY - 4vu3
VNLOY £6/26
0 0 0 0 0 0 6€0'€9'GL')
£05'69'€6€ | 0 £05'€69'€6€ 0 980'992'82 LI¥'L2y's9e %00000°0 0 21"} STOOHOS-4v¥3
L08'€6V'6Y 0 108'€6'67 0 915'€55'c 162'076'GY %00000°0 0 3937109 ALINNWNOD 4vy3
(688'cz0'9y) |0 %€99/'€Z- (688°c20'9Y) (sve'v8L'e) (av5'6€8'2h) %6LEEY L 982159'€61 0LOVS 40 ALID
0 0 %0000°0 0 0 0 %16765'6 S¥6'89.'¢) YAOQHOD OHONVY 40 ALID
(¢6%'06) 0 %889€'6Z- (e67'06) (vs8'9p) (69'c¥) %G859€¢°20) 121'80¢€ NOL31S1 40 ALID
(996°200') 0 %8YLL VT (996°200'1) (0L1'89) (L61'6€6) %L9€52 L 150'629'y 17v9 40 ALID
(900°881'2) 0 %9686' L2 (900°881'2) (8zt'118) (826'92¢'1) %82576'85 661'218'L HLNOS WOST104 40 ALID
(Fr1'0L¥'8) 0 %¥86. 02" (rr1'0L¥'8) (c91'18¢) (¢86'820'8) %EELYL Y ¥55'9e 07 WOS104 40 ALID
0 0 %0000°0 0 0 0 %29000°8 8L2'Y5'Z) JA0YD Y13 40 ALID
4-3=(H) [4] a+o+d=(3) (a) gxy=(9) (a) (v)
Muﬁmﬂwm dVMS 47A % LAIHS 4v¥3 m@m_b:hwzmﬁﬂo LAHS VY | - HLMOMO 2002202 | .- m“ﬁwm ona| % HLMOHO | 30N3AZY SSOU LOMLSI]

€202-2202 ¥VIA TvOISId 404 L1IIHSHOM

aNNd NOILVLININONY INNIAIY TVNOILYINA3

NOISIAIQ ¥3TTOULNOD- MO LlIaNV
JONVNI4 40 LNINL¥Vd3d




This is your opportunity to join up with other pickle ball
enthusiasts on a regular basis in order to form a community of
picklers for play on various days and times TBD.

Please let us know if there are other days and times you might me
interested in playing.

For additional information please call Becky McDaniel @
927-3802 ext. 119 or via email to: bmcdaniel@fecrpd.com

LET’S HAVE FUN AND

GET PICKLED TOGETHER I\Qa*‘e
tfger‘

8y



